Local Comprehensive Plan Committee

Remote Meeting Agenda

Friday, March 3, 2023 — 3:00 pm
WWW.truro-ma.gov

Open Meeting

This will be a remote meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and on the
web on the "Truro TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the Town
of Truro website (www.truro-ma.gov). Click on the green “Watch” button in the upper right
corner of the page. Please note that there may be a delay between the meeting and the television
broadcast/live stream.

Citizens can join the meeting to listen and provide public comment by entering the meeting link;
clicking on the Agenda’s highlighted link; clicking on the meeting date in the Event Calendar; or
by calling in toll free at 1-866-899-4679 and entering the access code 773-589-869# when
prompted. Citizens joining the meeting will be on mute until the public comment portion of the
hearing. Citizens may also provide written comment via postal mail or by emailing Liz Sturdy,
Planning Department Administrator, at esturdy(@fruro-ma.gov.

Meeting link: | https://meet.goto.com/773589869

Public Comment Period

The Commonwealth’s Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the Board of an
issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to no
more than 5 minutes.

Minutes:

¢ Assignment of Today’s Minutes
¢ Approval of Minutes:
¢ Outstanding Minutes:

Update on Committee Feedback on Draft Vision Statement

Discussion of Goals

Review and Discuss Existing Conditions Provided by Tighe & Bond

Next Meeting Date: Discussion

Adjourn

Truro Local Comprehensive Plan Committee Agenda — March 3, 2023


esturdy
Highlight

https://meet.goto.com/773589869

Local Comprehensive Plan Committee
Draft Minutes 6 February 2023

Committee members attending: Chair: Mara Glatzel, Vice Chair: Ellery Althaus, Members: Susan
Areson (Select Board Liaison), Kait Blehm, Chris Clark, Anne Greenbaum, and Raphael Richter

Truro Staff/Consultant attending: Barbara Carboni, Town Planner & Land Use Counsel; Sharon
Rooney, LCPC Consultant (Tighe & Bond), Bob Panessiti, Chair (Economic Development
Committee [EDC])

Chair called meeting to order at 15:04
Public Comment — No Public Comment

Motion to Approve 23 Jan 2023 minutes: Committee, after Sue Areson correction of her role,
Committee voted to accept the meeting notes. Motion made by Member Areson, seconded by
Member Greenbaum. All voted in favor (roll call vote).

No outstanding minutes

Committees decided to move Bob’s presentation into Planner Update

Planner Update and discussion: Given by Barbara Carboni. Bob Panessiti gave update for the
EDC!. Big part of the report is housing. EDC report will serve as an addendum to our LCP.

Goals: We discussed the Draft Report. We worked through the parts of our Goals & Objectives
table, trying to get to those sections that were not covered at previous meetings.

Update on Committee Feedback on Draft Vision Statement: Anne reports that the Planning
Board expressed appreciation of and enthusiasm for our draft report.

Sue triggers discussion — How do we address the “Current Conditions” responsibility in our Plan
(e.g. assets, open space)? Is Sharon leading on this? Is there an example of this? Let’s ask

Sharon. How best do we provide feedback? We will do this at our next meeting.

Next Meeting Date: Friday 6 March from 3:00 to 4:30 PM

1 Bob gave an example of change in Truro: Used to be 5 or 6 baseball teams in Truro, but now barely that. CWC: having grown up playing Little
League in Truro, we never ever had more than one team, and sometimes we could barely find 9 boys! Guess who we put in right field?



40 T 98ed

‘pPaleulpJo0d ale

s,umol ay3 pue Suruue|d J13y3 1eY3 3INSUI
0} uoIssIwwo) po) ade) ayl se ||am

Se 92IAJDS YJed |euolieN ayl YIm NIOM (€
'SeaJe 9say} Joj Ja1oeseyd

punou-ieaA ‘umoi-||ews e aesnodus

pue sade||in Ayieay pue [eua poddns (g
2J0yseas ay3

9pISINO J310BJBYD |BUN S,04N4] 1993104 (T

SPIM-UMO] puUB 3J0YSedS |eUOIleN POD
ade) s,04nJ] Ul S)WI| 9ZIS SNOH :8uluoz

ssa204d ul 91epdn £ T0Z ‘Asndny

Ul UOISSIWWOY) [BJIJOISIH S3I9SNYJESSE|A
03 Pa1IIWIQNS S1D143SIP SIdWed 9y} pue
MO||OH suI33IH/soousguoT Joj AN|iqidI|3
JO SUOI1BUIWIRIBQ 404 SISanbay -

8uias] sounosay

a|diyny udpo AInusd YIOZ-PIN -
9SnOH suI331H yelpapar -

$31J919WA) IA0JID) duld pue YuoN p|O -
SCIFEICTIIE))

MouS pue |euoliedaiduo) ‘9snoH
3unaa|A ystied |euoiredaiduo) 1s414 -
Adeaqi7 |elaows|n Qo) -

[leH umo]/||eH uolun -

10143s1Q Spue|y3iH oJnJ] pue

‘uoiiels s3I pue|ysiH ‘9snoH puejysiH -
:s3unsn

S90e|d J1403SIH 4O 49315139y |euolreN

‘Suipuny

10V UOI1BAISSAId AuNnWwOo) YUMm £20¢
-020Z PuUe £T0Z-600¢ U! paiepdn Aaning
924n0S3Y J10ISIH dpIM-AHUNWWO) -
:U0I121US023Y 924N0SAY J140ISIH

*JUSWAO|IASP-I9A0 PUB UOIH|OWSP 0
9|geJau|nA s3o1ISIp pue spooydoqysiau
‘$94N12NJ1S 2140351y 4O UoI104d

pue uo1Hu80234 Paseadul IPINOI] -
juswdojansp

wouJj 9 91noy 3uoje agejuoly

9y} Suiniasaid Aemuaaus e 109304( -

:S9A1R[qO udisag Aunwwo)
*Ajlunwwiod punoJu-1eah

juelqia e Jyoddns 03 Alsuap |euoinppe
40} Pa3u 3y} YHM padue|eq Jajoeleyd

J1J03S1Y UMO}-||ews s,04nJ] 9AJIasald

:s|eoo udisag Ajunwwo)

"JX93U02 |BJ0| 9Y3} UO paseq
JUSWUOJIAUD |eJN3BU pUE }jIng S,uoidal
9y} JO J330eJRYD 3nbiun 3y} dueyus
pue 199304d 0] - udisaqg Allunwwo)

swalsAs 3ing

S|e0H dJ1 04nJl S00¢

sue|d paie|ay dJ1 43410

S9A1I3[qO/s|eoo yeiq dI7 04nJL €202

s|jeon ue|d Adljod |euoi8ay po) ade)

€202/82/T — S9AII3[qO pue S|eon ¢ yelg — UOISSIWWO) [ed140ISIH 04na)




7 40 7 98ed

|e1zuapisaJ SulAjano pue si1a3udd a3e||IA
2140151y JO J912BJBYD pUE SUOIIPEeJ] BY]
109dsaJ4 Juswdo|aAspal pue Juswdo|aAdp
9JN1Nn} 1BY3 94NSUS 01 YJOM [|IM 04nJ] (€
‘||I9M Se paJapisuod aq p|noys peoy
yoou8uoT pue peoy jodaq ‘speoy 1owed
9y] "493ud) 04NnJ] YlJoN ul ease a3e||IA
puod ayi yum Sujuuidaq ‘syuapisal

e2Je JO SaYSIM a1 01 393[gns ‘s1o13sIg
31401SIH 4O JUBWYSI|ge1Sa 3y ySnouays
seaJe 2140351y 9A49sa.d |[IMm 0unu) (T
‘Awou023 pue ‘4a10eJeYd

‘98ejuay s,umol ay3 jo syusuodwod
|e213142 2.4e Asys eyl Suiziudodad
‘adeaspue| oJnJ] a9y} JO $34n3ED) J1UIDS
pue ‘jeanynd ‘2u03s1y Juepodwi ay3
9AJasaud pue 199104d 01 %995 [|IM 04nJ] (T
:(s)jeoo Jo10EURYD

Alunwwo) pue uol1eAIasa.ad adenlaH

'S|eog |PIUBWUOIIAUD

pue 213s134e 2113U1s ‘Ja30eleyd
Ajunwwod ‘Awouoda s,04nJ] dJUBYUD
1ey3 491ud) spue|ysiH ayl Suluiaduod
sue|d Jayuny Juswa|dwi pue dojansp
01 SNDJ 9yl yum Ajpanesadood 340 (€
:(s)|eoo asoyseas |euonreN po) ade)
*191Ud) spue|ysiH ay3 1e ade|d Supyey
S9I1IAI10E 3] WOJS 14U ||IM UMO] 3y}
1BY31 94NSU3 01 "du| J93Ud) spuelySiH pue
9J0Yseas |euolieN ayl Yum 3J4om o] (g
lied 3y}

Ul S1492U0) 0JNnJ pue ‘suy Sulwaopad
1uswWoAed ‘wNasn|y |eI1I0ISIH

0.4nJ] 3y3 ‘||IH 9|358D Se yans suoliniisul
|eanynd Joddns pue a8eanodus o] (T
:(s)jeoo juswdojanaqg d1wouod]

uoIINQLIIUOI pue S314031S ploun W31Yysiy
031 91epdn AsAung apim-umo] 3313|dwo) -
:uo1}1uU8023Y 924N0S3Y 21401SIH

|eas umol oJnJ) ay3 aduey) -

04nJ] J0j JUDWILL]S JUBWa3pamoud|de
pue| snouagdipul ue a1e3J) -

23ejluay pue Jaroeseyd

s,04nJ4] 03 so|doad aAjeu Jo uoinglI3uod
9Y3 03 UOIIUDIIE [|BD YIIYM S|eliowaw
uedlBWY dAIREN |enualod Ajiuapl -
:uo131u3029y s9|doad aAlleN

1S9A1303[qO 93euaH |ednyn)

‘0J4nJ] ul Allunwwod
uedlAWY dAIEN Y1 Jo uoieddiyed
24n1n} pue 1ua.nd 1sed 1seA 10adsay

"S103SIp pue spooyJoqysiau

21403s1Y pue sSulp|ing JeWpUE| [eNpIAIPU
410g—0J4nJ] JO S22IN0SJ pue sanjea
|eaiSojoaeydJe pue “LI03sIY ‘|esn3nd
1uedlyusis ayy anlasald pue 199104d

‘8u11195 |B1ISEOD BAIIDUNISIP B

Ul $924N0SaJ |eJN|ND Jay3o pue s3uipjing
J0 a8ejluay a|qesedwodul s,04n4] 303dsald
juswdo|anap pue 3uiuue|d 1ey3 ainsul

‘Awouoda pue Ayljeua
‘1930eJRYD S} 03 98e1143Y }|INg S,04NJ]L

JO UOIINQIJIU0D 3y} 03 uoi}ug0odaJ Sulig

:s|eoo agejaH |esnynd

‘po) ade) jo
$904N0S3J pue sanjeA |edjSojoaeydle pue
2140351y ‘|e4n3jnd juedyiusis ayl ansasald

pue 199104d 0] - 98e31l4oH |eunyn)

swa1sAs Ajlunwwo)

S|e0H dJ1 04nJl S00¢

sue|d paie|ay dJ1 43410

S9A1I3[qO/s|eoo yeiq dI7 04nJL €202

s|jeon ue|d Adljod |euoi8ay po) ade)

€202/82/T — S9AII3[qO pue S|eon ¢ yelg — UOISSIWWO) [ed140ISIH 04na)




¥ 40 € 98ed

‘|94 pue 3 00| [ednJ Ajjealsiialoeleyd
s,umo1 ay3 10910.4d 01 Se 0s seale

‘A191006G |e21401SIH 04NnJ] 9Y3 ISISSY -
:92ue3sIssy JaumQ Ariadoud

S92UBISWNII

91eldosdde uj uoissiwwo) po)

ade) 03 s|eJuaja4 AJeuoi1a.4dsip JoapIsuo) -
JaAIY 1IWed 3y}

03} MOJ} |ep13 8ul403SaJ Se Yyons $224n0sal
a1403s1y Suizoedwi sypafoad parywiad
JO papuny Aj|eJapa} pue 23e3s Jo
SMB3IA3J UM 9J0YSeas |euoneN po) ade)
pue uoIsSIwwo) po) ade) ‘uoISSIWWOo)
|ED1JO1SIH S319SNYJESSE|A ISISSY -

UMO] 9Y3 03 paljuesd suol3dllSay
UOI1BAIDSDId D1JO1SIH 93SIIAQ -
Ayiadouyd

ys|em ay3 Joy Suiuue|d umo] olul
San|eA 924n0saJ |e4n} nd a3esodiodu -
SM3IA3J AB|Sp UOI|OWIpP YHM

SM3IABJ YINS 91BUIPJO0I O} PUB SMIIADI
uolsSIAIpgns pue ‘suoljedijdde ywaad
|e1oads ‘smajnal ue|d a3is 03Ul san|eA
924n0SaJ |edn3nd 91e40di10du] 01 YIOMN -
1U01129104d 324n0S3Y J1401SIH

"SUIDPOIA PeOY UOIIN|0SaY pue
‘SUJBPOIA Yled [9dsoD-syiomAl]-equiial
‘SUJSPOIAN Spuod 3y ‘@3e||IA Mous

-[I1H 3[3se) “431ud) 04nJ] ‘4ogJeH 1owed
-peoy 10daq ‘28e||IA puod ‘@40yseas
|euolieN po) ade) ay3 ul Moj|oH sul33IH
-yoou3uoT pue sypwed ay] :3ulpnjoul
Ajqissod ‘Asauns ay3 ul paijiuspl

seaJe ul S19141SIp 21401S1Y 4915139y
|euolleN pue [edo| Suieald aJo|dx] -
93ejuay

$,04n4] 03 $324n0SaJ AINuad ,0T 40

S|e0H dJ1 04nJl S00¢

sue|d paie|ay dJ1 43410

S9A1I3[qO/s|eoo yeiq dI7 04nJL €202

s|jeon ue|d Adljod |euoi8ay po) ade)

€202/82/T — S9AII3[qO pue S|eon ¢ yelg — UOISSIWWO) [ed140ISIH 04na)




40 ¢ 93ed

19pj0oq ,s4no| papIng

-}]9S ‘spuada pue syJewpue] ‘odni]
2101sIH, Sunnquisip pue Sulysiiqnd -
JOUTSHOBWOYW :2}SOIM
S,UOISSIWIWO) |BJ1I0ISIH S}13SNYIESSE|A
9y3 uo sdusi| auljuo |9|jeted pue
$92JN0SaJ J103S1Y S,04nJ] 3ulysijgnd -
:y3nouyy adepuay ou03sIy

S,UMO} 9} JO SSDUIJBME 3SE3IIU] -
10143SIP |BJ4N3ND

9PIM-UMO} B Ysi|ge1sa 03 Ajunwwod
sue Jjo4d-uou a3y} Jo suoye poddns -
SpJ023J |[eAlYDJE JO UOIIeZINSIP

pue uolleasdsald oddns 03 anuuo) -
IS9AIIRINU| JBYIO

s3uip|ing 214031S1Y 4O SIBUMO

03 9|qe|ieae sanbe|d ayew 03 anuuo) -
‘019

‘syjuswases uollensasald /UoileAIDSUOD
padejueape-xel Suijeuop ‘suolielljigeya.
3upjepspun ‘suoiydo 3uipuny ‘udisap

uo 3uisiape Ag saipadoud oi03s1y Jo
SJOUMO J3Y10 PUE SISUMOSWOY 1SISSY -
10143S1P |B4N}ND |IH

9|158)/19WOAR B JO UOI1E3ID PUR JDIU)
pue|ysiH ay3 1e s1104Ja uoleasssald J1ay;
YHM J31ud) SHY Sulwiopiad 19wohed

Se |ons suol1ezijueduo Jay1o 1sISsy -
saladoud

2140151y J13Y3 Jo uoneljiqeyas Sujoduo
J13Y3 Ul SHY 9Y3 JOJ J23Ud) ||IH 3[3seD
pue ‘@snoH Sui3da| 04nJ] Y3 JO SPuUaLI4

S|e0H dJ1 04nJl S00¢

sue|d paie|ay dJ1 43410

S9A1I3[qO/s|eoo yeiq dI7 04nJL €202

s|jeon ue|d Adljod |euoi8ay po) ade)

€202/82/T — S9AII3[qO pue S|eon ¢ yelg — UOISSIWWO) [ed140ISIH 04na)




t o T a8ed

‘pa1eulpJo0d dJe
S,umol ay3 pue Suluue|d J19y3 1eY1 94NSUD
0} uoIssiwwo) po) ade) ayi se [|om

Se 92IAJIS YJed |euonieN ayl YUM MIOM (€
‘seaJe 9say) J0j J910eleyd

punou-ieaA ‘umoi-|jews e aesnodua

pue sade||IA Ayljeay pue [edA uoddns (g
2J0yseas ay3

9pISINO Ja1oeIRYD |BJNJ S,04N1] 193104d (T

9PIM-UMO3} pUB 3J0YSEeaS [BUOIIEN POD
ade) s,04nJ4] ul sywi| 3zIs ISnoH :8uiuoz

ssao04d ul 93epdn (/10 ‘Ishdny

Ul UOISSIWIWO)) |BII40ISIH S139SNYIEBSSEIA
01 pPa13WIgNS SIOLISIP S1dWed ay) pue
MoO||OoH suI88IH/yoousuo Joy AN|iq18113
JO suoljeujwialaq 404 sisanbay -

Sunsi aounosay

3(d1ININ UIBPOIN AIN3ud) YI0Z-PIN -
9snoH su188iH yelpapar -

S$914919WID dA0ID) duUld pue YUON P|O -
S911919Wa)

MouS pue |euoliedaiduo) ‘9snoH
Sunaa|A ystied |euolzedasduo) 1s4i -
Adeaqi7 |elsows|n Qo) -

[IeH umo] /jjeH uolun -

10143517 Spuey8iH oJnJ) pue

‘uoinels 1ysI pue|ysiH ‘9snoH puejysiH -
:s8unsn

S90e|d J1403SIH 4O 43315139y |euolleN

‘Buipuny

10V UOI1BAIDSaId AJlunwwo) Yim £20¢
-0Z0¢ PUe €T0Z-600¢ U! paiepdn Aaaing
924n0S3Y 2103SIH dpIM-AlUNWWO) -
1UO0IIUS023Y 924N0SAY J1J0ISIH

"JU9WdO|A3P-IIA0 PUB UOI}|OWSP 01
9|geJau|nA s12141s1p pue spooyloqysiau
‘$94n30NJ1S 211011y 4O U01193304d

pue uolHuS02a4 paseaJdul APINOI( -
juswdojanap

wouJ} g 91noy 3uoje a3ejuody

9y3 uiniasaud Aemuaaus e 109304d -

:S9A1393[qO udisag Allunwwo)
*Allunwwod punoJ-ieah

1uesqia e poddns o1 Ayisuap |euonippe
JO} Pa3U Y3 YHM padue|eq Jajoeleyd

J1J0]SIY UMO]-||ewsS S,04NnJ | 9AJasSald

:s|eon udisaq Ayunwwo)

"JX93U02 |BI0| BY3} UO pISeq
JUSWUOUIAUD |BJN3BU pUE }|INg S,U0I334
9y} JO Ja30eJRYD 3Nnblun 3y} dueyus
pue 103104d 0] - udisa@ AHunwwo)

swalsAs 3ing

S|e09 dJ1 04nJ1 S00¢

sue|d paie|ay dJ1 43410

sanalqo/s|eon yeiq dJ1 04niL €202

sjeon ue|d Adljod |euoi8ay po) ade)

€202/82/7 — S9AII3[qO pue S|eon ¢ elg — UOISSIWO) [ed140ISIH 04ni)




7 0 7 98ed

|erruapisad SulAjano pue sia3udd ade||IA
3140351y JO J230EJEYD PUB SUOI}IPEI] BY)
109dsaJ Juswdo|anapaJ pue uswdo|anap
94N31NJ 1BY3 9INSUD 03 YJOM [|IM 04nJ] (€
‘[|]9M Se paJapIsSuod g p|noys peoy
jyoouguo pue peoy 10daq ‘speoy 1vwed
9Y] 493U 04nJi] YuoN ul eate ade||IA
puod ay3 yum 3utuuidaq ‘syuapisal

e3Je JO S9YSIM 3y3 01 123[gns ‘s30141sIQ
J1403SIH 4O JUdWIYsI|ge1sa 3y} ySnoay
seaJe 21403s1Y aAJ9saUd |Im odnd] (2
‘Awouod3 pue ‘J930eiRYd

‘98e1149y S,UMmo} 9y} Jo susuodwod
|ea13142 a4e Asy3 1eyl Suiziugodal
‘adeaspue| 0JnJ] 9y} JO S24N1EDY J1UIIS
pue ‘|eanynd 214031s1y ueyodwi ayy
9AJ3saJd pue 1039304d 01 23S ||Im ounJ] (T
:(s)|eoo Jor0RURYD

Allunwwo) pue uoljensasald ageyssy

'S|eos |eIUBWUOIIAUD

pue 213s134e 21J13Ud1ds ‘Ja1oeleyd
Ajunwwod ‘Awouoda s,04n1] dJUBYUD
18y} J931ud) spue|ysiH ay3 Suiuiaduod
sue|d Jaymny usws|dwi pue dojanap
01 SNDJJ 9Y1 yum Ajaannesadood 10p\ (€
:(s)jeoo asoyseas jeuonieN po) ade)
*191Ud) spue|ysiH ay3 1e ade|d Supyel
S9I1IAI10B 3] WO HIBUI] ||IM UMO] Y}
183 94NSUd 01 *dU| J9IUd) spuelysiH pue
940Yseas |euolleN ayl yim yiom oy (g
jied 3yl

Ul S}32U0D 0JNJ] pue ‘SUY ulwiojad
1uswWoAed ‘wWN3sn|y [eI1I0ISIH

0.4nJ] 3y3 ‘||IH 9|358D Se yans suolIniisul
|ean}nd Joddns pue a8eanodusa o] (T
:(s)jeoo jusawdolaasqg 21wou0d3

uoIINQIIIUOD pue S31403s ploun Y31 ysiy
03 91epdn Asaing apim-umo] 933|dwo) -
:U0111U8023Y 924N0S3Y J1I03ISIH

|e9S UMO} 04nJ] Y3 aduey) -

0J4NnJ] J0j JUBWDIE)S JUBWISpajMmoud|de
pue| snouasipul ue a1eaJ) -

93e14ay pue Jardeseyd

s,04nJ] 01 sa|doad aAlleu JO uolINglIIU0d
931 03 UOJIU31IE [|BD YDIYM S|eliowaw
uedlIBWY dAIlEN |enualod Ajiuapi -
:uo1ud0d9y so|doad anneN

1S9A1393[qQ 98e31usH |eanyn)

‘oJnJ] ul Aylunwwod
uedlIBWY dAI1EN 3y} Jo uolieddiyed
2Jn1ny pue jualund 3sed 1sea 30adsay

*S10ISIp pue spooyloqysiau

21403s1Y pue sSulp|ing jJewpue| [enplaipul
430g—04nJ] JO S3INOSIJ pUE SaN|eA
|eaiSojoaeyde pue 0103s1Y ‘|ean}nd
juedlyiusis ayy anJasald pue 30330.4d

‘8u1319S |BISROD DAIRDUNSIP B

ul $324N0SaJ |eanNd Jayio pue s3uipjing
J0 98e11u8y 9|gesedwodul s,04n4] 103dsald
1uswdo|anap pue Suluue|d eyl ainsuj

*Awouoda pue Ayjela
‘J930eJ4RYD S11 03 93E343Y }|INg S,04NJ]

JO UOIINQLIZUO0D 3Y3 03 UoiuSodaJ Sulg

:S|eoo agejaH |esnynd

‘po) ade) jo
$92JN0S3J pue san|eA |edj8ojoaeydle pue
2110351y ‘|ean3nd juediiudis ay3 ansasalid

pue 19910.4d 0] - 98e1149H |eunyn)

swalsAs Aylunwwo)

S|e09 dJ1 04nJ1 S00¢

sue|d paie|ay dJ1 43410

sanalqo/s|eon yeiq dJ1 04niL €202

sjeon ue|d Adljod |euoi8ay po) ade)

€202/82/7 — S9AII3[qO pue S|eon ¢ elg — UOISSIWO) [ed140ISIH 04ni)




¥ Jo € 98ed

'|99} pue 00| |ednJ Ajjediisiialoeleyd
S,umo3 ay1 10910.d 0} Se Os sease

‘A321006 |B21401SIH 04NnJ] 3Y3 1SISSY -
192Ue1SISSY JaumQ Auadoud

S92UeISWNIIID
91eludosdde uj uoissiWWo) po)

ade) 03 s|esuaja4 Adeuol3aJasip Japisuo) -
J9AIY lJawed ayl

03} MOJ} |epI} 8ulI031SaJ SEB YoNns $324n0SaJ
a103s1y Sunoedwi s3afosd pajywaad

J0 papuny Ajjesapay pue 931e1s Jo

SM3IASJ UM 910YSeas |euolieN po) ade)
pue uoissiwwo) po) ade) ‘uoISSIWwWo)
|E21J01SIH S3I9SNYIESSE|A 3SISSY -

UMO] 3Y3 0} pajuesd suoldiIIsay
UOI3}BAIDSDId J1JOISIH 93SIBAQ -

Ayiadoud

ys|em ayi Joy Sutuuejd umo] olul

SaN|eA 924N0S3J |edn} nd aiesodiodu] -
SM3IASJ AB|ap UOIH|OWIP YHM

SM3IASJ YINS 31BUIPJIO0D O} PUB SMIINDI
UoISIAIpgNS pue ‘suoljedljdde ywaad
|e10ads ‘smalnas ue|d 9311S 01Ul San|eA
924N0S3J |e4n}|nd dlesodiodul 03 YJOAN -
:U0I1199104d 324n0S3Y J1401SIH

‘'SUJIPOIAl PEOY UOIIN|0S3Y pue
‘SUIBPOIN Yied [2dSoD-syiomAl]-equilj]
‘SUJISPOIN Spuod 3yl ‘@8e||IA mous

-|I1H 9J3seD “433Ud) 04nJ] ‘JogJeH IPwed
-peoy 10daq ‘@8e||IA puod ‘aJoyseas
|euolieN po) ade) ay3 ul moj||oH sul38IH
-)oouduo pue sypwed ay] :3uipnjoul
Ajqissod ‘Asauns ay3 ul paljiuspl

SeaJe ul S12141SIp 21401S1Y 4915189y
|euonieN pue |e20| 3uileasd aJo|dx3 -
93ejuay

$,04n.] 03} $324N0SaJ AINJU3D ,0T 4O

S|e09 dJ1 04nJ1 S00¢

sue|d paie|ay dJ1 43410

SaA13[qO/s|eoD Hyeia dd1 04niL €202

sjeon ue|d Adljod |euoi8ay po) ade)

€202/82/7 — S9AII3[qO pue S|eon ¢ elg — UOISSIWO) [ed140ISIH 04ni)




t Jo ¢ a8ed

19)00q ,S4N01 pPapIND
-J|9S ‘spua8aq pue syJewpue] ‘ouniy
du0IsIH,, 8unnquasip pue ulysiiqnd -
JOUTSIDEW-OYW :9}1SqIM
S,U0ISSIWWO) |BIII0ISIH S119SNYIesSe|A
9y3 uo s3uisi| auljuo |9jjesed pue
$924n0S3J 21403s1Y S,04nu4] Sulysijgnd -
:y3noJy3 adeyuay ouo3siy

S,UMO1 Y3 JO SSUIIBME 3SEIIJU| -
12LISIP |eanynd

9pIM-UMO} B YsI|qe1sa 03 Ajlunwwod
sue 1jo4d-uou ay3 Jo S0y poddns -
SpJodaJ [eAlydJe Jo uoneziudip

pue uolleasasasd yoddns 03 anupuUoO) -
‘S9ARENRIUL JBYI0

s3ulp|ing 2140351y JO SIDUMO

01 9|qe|ieAe sanbe|d ayew 03} anuuo) -
019

‘Sjuswases uollensasasd /UoIIBAIDSUOD
padejuenpe-xe3 Suijeuop ‘suonelljigeys.
Supjeyapun ‘suoindo Suipuny ‘udisap

uo 3uisiape Aq saiuadoud o03s1y J0
SJ9UMO J3Y310 PUB SISUMOBWOY ISISSY -
12LISIP |BJNY N ||IH

9]158)/19WOAR( B JO UOI1E3ID PUR JDIUD)
pue|ysiH ay1 1e s1104J3 uoleasssald J1ayy
Y1M J91ua) SHY Sulwioiad 19wohed

Se yans suoljeziuesio aylo 1SISsy -
soluadoud

31403S1Y J19Y3 JO uolelljigeyas ulosuo
J13Y3 Ul SMY 93 40} J21Ud) ||IH 9[1SeD
pue ‘9snoH Su1193|A 04nJ] Y1 Jo Spualid

S|e09 dJ1 04nJ1 S00¢

sue|d paie|ay dJ1 43410

sanalqo/s|eon yeiq dJ1 04niL €202

sjeon ue|d Adljod |euoi8ay po) ade)

€202/82/7 — S9AII3[qO pue S|eon ¢ elg — UOISSIWO) [ed140ISIH 04ni)




NOTES FROM CLIMATE ACTION COMMITTEE MEETING - February 16, 2023

They have also sent their draft goals with request to check with them before we include in final
document

Comments on LCPC — Draft Vision
General —

e Positive reaction,

e like organization

e Strong support for collaborative community concept
o)

Specific feedback/suggestions
e Section on environment
o 2" bullet — not just municipal efforts
= Something like “Supporting municipal, residential & commercial to mitigate
contribution to greenhouse gas emissions...”
o 4" bullet — be clear not just new development but also renovation
o Additional bullet — Migrate from fossil fuel to electricity
e Section on economic opportunities — does not mention agriculture could also include
aquaculture
e Regional infrastructure
o 2" bullet - add bikeways
o language about power grid/energy resilience — ability to meet needs not just daily but in
major weather events
e Collaborative Community Culture
o Community gathering space —
=  Eastham working on building sense of community & as part of that developing a
community center area

Comments on Goals/Objectives

Built Systems
e (Coastal Resilience — make sure sea level rise is explicitly incorporated throughout
e (Capital Facilities & Infrastructure
o Include assess/mitigate environmental impact
e Transportation
o Importance of electric vehicles & charging stations
= Education
= Encourage business etc. to install!
o Reduce emissions — phase out fossil fuels & move to renewable energy sources — include
also in section on Energy
= CAC - this will have largest impact
e Energy



o Number of goals in CLC document are already in process — do we include as continue?
e Housing — Town philosophy that support everyone being here
o Provide financial support for improvements to: septic, home repair to improve energy
efficiency, electrification of home
Goal Area — Human Services
e High quality educational opportunities for all ages
e Specifically name mental health
o Sense of community support mental health

Other
e Include Vision Statement in packet for new residents
e In Open Space goals from Open space plan is there a goal about reducing density - this was a
2005 goals, not current goal so don’t need to address.



TOWN of TRURO
Truro Historical Commission
Truro Historical Commission (THC) Meeting Minutes

Meeting Location: Via Go to Meeting
Date and Time: Monday, January 30, 2023, 4:30 pm
Members Present: Matthew Kiefer, Chair

Chuck Steinman, Vice Chair
Jim Summers, Secretary
David Kirchner, Member

Absent: Bart Mitchell, Member
Richard Larkin, Member
Amy Rolnick, Member

Attending: Barbara Carboni, Town Planner
Sue Areson, Select Board Liaison
Jim Sloman, Owner/applicant
Tim Dickey, Contractor

Chairman Kiefer opened the meeting and explained that, after determining that a building is significant, the
bylaw directs the THC to determine if the intended demolition would be detrimental to the historical, cultural,
or architectural heritage of the Town, or whether the work proposed will materially diminish the building or
structure’s significance to the Town’s heritage, and to explore alternatives to demolition.

Tim Dickey presented the existing conditions of the shed which is intended to be demolished and replaced
with a similar structure. The existing shed (14'x18’) is beyond repair and the new building will be slightly
larger (13'x24’). Photographs were presented that showed the shed’s deteriorated state. The new shed
building will be wood framed and sided with white cedar shingles.

A motion was made by Member Kirchner that the THC would not find it be preferably preserved in terms of the
demolition. Vice Chair Steinman seconded the motion and all members, through a roll call vote, voted in favor.

Minutes:

Member Kirchner moved, and Vice Chair Steinman seconded, and all members, through a roll call vote, voted
to approve the minutes of the December 13, 2022, and December 22, 2022, meetings. The minutes will be
filed with the Town Clerk after Barbara Carboni provides the decision for the 146 Rt. 6 hearing held on
December 22, 2022.

MHC area forms:

These forms may be used for future historic district applications and for future demolition delay reviews,
among other purposes. The comments by the Commission members will be provided to Eric Dray. Vice Chair
Steinman requested that the location of the Old Kings Highway relative to the Pamet Roads, Longnook Road
and roads and leading into East Harbor be clarified by old maps.



Town Planner report:

1. Walsh property update — Potential uses of the existing cottages are still being considered in the
planning process, but no decisions have been made. One cottage will be relocated for Town employee
housing. If any of the cottages are to be demolished, they would need to be reviewed by the THC.

2. The Walsh Committee voted to proceed with a study for the potential impact of approximately 250
units. This vote is only for study purposes and not a decision on the number of units to be built. Vice
Chair Steinman questioned if an environmental impact statement would be conducted based on this
decision but since this is only a conceptual study the studies would be conducted based on an
approved proposal in response to an RFP.

3. The Open Space and Recreation Plan draft was distributed to the Commission by Barbara Carboni.

4. Local Comprehensive Plan — Sue Areson presented an overview of the draft Vision Statement and draft
Goals and Objectives. These documents were distributed to the THC prior to the meeting. Housing
and the environment are the most prominent elements in the Vision Statement. The Goals and
Objectives follow the Cape Cod Commission’s recommended outline. Comments on the drafts by the
THC should be returned by end of February. THC should suggest which goals of the 2005 LCPC plan
should be carried into the 2023 plan. The LCP should provide goals that will guide decisions which
would ultimately direct the planning for the Walsh property. A meeting should be scheduled with
members of the LCPC and THC to discuss what should be included in the Vision Statement and the
Goals and Objectives. A meeting was scheduled for February 215 at 5pm with representatives of the
LCPC and the THC. A draft of the THC recommendations will be circulated to the Commission members
prior to the 215 for comments. Any edits or comments to this draft should be sent to the ‘author’
(Chair Kiefer) only and it will be incorporated into a revised draft which will be returned to the
Commission members.

5. A Housing coordinator memo/proposal has been created by Barbara Carboni to oversee and fulfill the
Town’s housing plans. The Town administration would need to approve for it to be included in a
warrant for the April Town Meeting.

New Business:

1. Vice Chair Steinman made a motion to have Chair Kiefer, Vice Chair Steinman, and Member Summers
as the subcommittee and authorizes Chair Kiefer to collect comments and submit these comments to
the LCPC at the February 215t meeting. Commissioners will respond to Chair Kiefer and not ‘respond to
all’ when returning comments of the draft. Member Kirchner seconded the motion, and all members
present, through a roll call vote, voted to approve.

FY 2024 Community Preservation Committee (CPC) applications:

1. Historic Truro Self-Guided Tour Booklet - ‘Recreation’ was added to the application along with the
Historic Preservation designation. CPC will recommend this project to be presented at Town Meeting
2023.

2. Meeting House cemetery restoration - CPC will recommend this project to be presented at Town
Meeting 2023.

3. Cobb Library gutter replacement - CPC will recommend this project to be presented at Town Meeting
2023.

There being no further business, Member Kirchner made a motion to adjourn the meeting, and Vice Chair
Steinman seconded the motion and all members through a roll call vote, voted in favor.

Respectfully submitted by Jim Summers, Secretary



Truro LCP Vision Statement — Draft 12/9/22

Truro Historical Commission Suggested Edit to the Truro LCP Vision Statement. DRAFT 2/15/23

Truro Vision Statement

Truro’s vision is to be an innovative, sustainable community with a socio-economically and
culturally diverse population of all ages. To achieve community sustainability, the vision for this
LCP is to support the needs of year-round and part-time residents as well as seasonal employees
for housing, economic opportunity, and public services while continuing to provide stewardship
of Truro’s land and natural resources upon which our community depends for its livelihood and
way of life. Truro’s top priorities for the next 5 — 10 years are as follows:

Truro will take action to address the severe housing crisis across a wide variety of

demographics and income levels by:

e Encouraging community housing development at multiple sites throughout town.

e Ensuring environmental impacts are adequately addressed in all new housing development,
including high quality wastewater treatment.

e Encouraging creative approaches including regulatory reform to support housing

development.
built and natural

Truro will work to protect theenvironment and address the impacts of climate change by:

e Ensuring adequate, safe and reliable drinking water is available to meet future needs.

e Supporting municipal efforts to mitigate the Town’s contribution to greenhouse gas
emissions and providing support for appropriately scaled and sited renewable energy
projects.

e Seeking climate resilience by working with the Cape Cod National Seashore and other local,
regional, state and federal partners to implement coastal adaptation measures.

e Strongly encouraging energy conservation/reduction measures in all new development.

INSERT —>
Truro will support business/economic opportunities by:

e Supporting development of adequate space and housing opportunities for tradespeople to
live and work in Truro.

e Supporting existing businesses and exploring creative ways to entice additional new
businesses in Truro.
e Providing additional educational opportunities for future workers.

e Ensuring the availability of adequate support services including recreation and healthcare
to allow Truro residents to live and work in Truro.

Truro will work with Cape communities to address regional infrastructure needs by:

e Working with Internet service providers, regional agencies and OpenCape Corporation to
extend broadband and reliable Internet service to all users throughout Truro.

e Highlighting the contribution of Truro's historic, cultural and scenic features to the town's
character, vitality and economy. 1

e Ensuring that planning and development respect Truro's incomparable heritage of buildings
and other cultural resources in a distinctive natural setting.


Charles Steinman
built and natural

Charles Steinman
//

Charles Steinman
INSERT

Charles Steinman
• Highlighting the contribution of Truro's historic, cultural and scenic features to the town's character, vitality and economy.

• Ensuring that planning and development respect Truro's incomparable heritage of buildings and other cultural resources in a distinctive natural setting.



Charles Steinman

Charles Steinman

Charles Steinman
Truro Historical Commission Suggested Edit to the Truro LCP Vision Statement. DRAFT 2/15/23


Truro LCP Vision Statement — Draft 12/9/22

e Seeking improvements to the regional transportation system including pathways, sidewalks
and year-round public transportation to improve safety, reliability, and mobility for all
users.

e Focusing housing development in areas with existing or planned infrastructure, including
water and wastewater, transportation, and reliable internet services.

Truro will support a collaborative community culture by:

e Ensuring that community conversations are respectful and constructive.

e Communicating with the public in ways that promote collaboration and cohesion among all
citizens.

e Promoting events to engage and reach all generations throughout the year.

e Providing transparency in decision-making.

e Actively encouraging participation by part-time residents, seasonal homeowners and
seasonal residents.



‘pa31eulpJood die

S,umol ay3 pue 3ujuue|d J1ay3 1eY3 34NSuU
0} uolssiwwo) po) ade) ayy se [|am

Se 921AJSS YJed |euoileN ayl Yum 3IoM (€
‘seaJe 3say} 40} Ja1oeIeYd

punoJ-ieaA ‘umol-||ews e a8einodua

pue sade||IA Ayyeay pue |ena 1oddns (g
2J0yseas ay1

9pISINO Ja310BIRYD |BJNJ 5,040 109104 (T

9PIM-UMO) pUE 3J0YSEDS [BUOIIEN POD
ade) s,0unJ] uj sywi| 9zis asnoH :8ujuoz

ssa20.d ul 93epdn {£T0g ‘AsnSny

Ul UOISSIWIWO) |BI1401SIH SNAsSNYIesseln
01 Pa1HWIgNS SIMISIP S1dWed dY) pue
Mo||oH sul831H/sjoousuo 104 Avjiqisi3
JO suoljeujw.a13(q 10} sisanbay -
Sunsiq a0unosay

a|diynAl usapo Ainua) YIz-pIN -
9snoH sui83iIH yeipaqgar -

$911913WA) AN0.ID duid pue YuoN p|O -
S911913Wd)

mous pue jeuolyesaiduo) ‘asnoH
Sunean ysiied jeuonnedaiduo) 1si14 -
Aeaqi jesowd|n qqo) -

|leH umo] /|jeH uolun -

1141s1Q spuejysiH oini| pue ‘uonels
Y31 puejysiH ‘@snoH pue|ysiH -
:s8unsn

s0e|d J1101SIH O 4915183y |euoneN

«54N0L papino-fjas

‘spuabai pup syipwpupi ‘0dnij 31103SIH,,
98e119y s,04n.] Jo s19pjooq N0y -
Aanuns ui paynuapi sSuipjing

2140151y JO SIUMO 0} d|gejiene sanbe|d -
Suipuny

10V uolleAlasald Allunwwo) Yyim £20¢
-0Z0Z pue €£T02-600¢ u! parepdn Aanins
924n0s3Y 21401SIH dpIm-Alunwwo) -
:uo1HuS023Y 924N0SAY J1I01ISIH

dJ1 o asodind paulyap 22,

sluswdojanap

JO 510949 9sJanpe 0] d|geidulnA
Ajrejnonaed way) ayew sansuadeleyd
asoym sease 1104d pue Ajpuap) -
*S101A1SIP pue spooyoqysiau

Ju03s1y pue sSulpjing yJewpue|

a11qnd Suipn|dul ‘s321n0SaJ4 21103S1Y
juedy1usis s,0anu] 123304d pue d3AIdsdId -
juswdo|anap

wou} g 91noy Suoje a8ejuoly

9y} Suiniasaud Aemuaaud e 109304d -
:$9A1303[qO udisag Alunwwo)

*Ajlunwwod punou-ieah

1uesqIA e poddns o1 Alsusp |euonippe
J0J Pa3U 3Y1 YUMm padue|eq Jajdeleyd
2110351y UMO]-||ewsS S,04n1] 9AI3S3Id
:leon udisag ANunwwo)

"JX91U02 |B20| Y31 UO paseq
JUSWIUOJIAUD |BINIBU PUE }INg S,uoi8aJ
91 Jo Ja30eJRYD 3nbiun 3y} adueyuad
pue 109304d 0] - udisa@g AHunwwo)

swdlsAS )jing

S|e0H dJ1 04n41 S00¢

suejd paie|ay dd1 49410

Sana3[qO/s|eoo yeaq dI1 04niL €202

s|eon ue|d Adljod |euoiSay po) ade)

€202/¥1/2 14vHQ 3ejpjog pay ul s)p3 paisasdsng uoissiwwo) |edLI0]SIH 04N

€202/8T/T - saA11d2[qO/s|eoD eiq dJ7 o4nilL




3140351y JO J310BJIRYD PUE SUOINIPEJ] By}
109dsaJ Juswdo|anapad pue uswdojanap
9JN1NJ 1BY3 24NSUD 01 JOM |[IM 0unJ] (€
‘[|9M Se paJapIsuod 3q p|noys peoy
sjoouduo pue peoy 10daQ ‘speoy 1owed
9y "J91uUd) 04Nl YON ul eale ae||IA
puod ay1 yum Sujuuidaq ‘syuspisal

eaJe JO saysim ay3 01 13[gns ‘s1ouIsig
J1403SIH JO JUBWIYSI|ge1SS 3yl ySnoaya
seaJe 214031s1Yy aAasaud |Im oanu] (Z
‘Awou023 pue ‘Ja10eiRYd

‘98e1149y s,umol ay3 Jo syusuodwod
[e211142 aJe Aay1 1eyi Suiziuoda.
‘adeaspue| 04nJj dy3 JO S2JN1LD IIUDIS
pue ‘|eanynd ‘a103s1y uepodwi 3yl
anJ9saud pue 199104d 03 %995 ||Im oanu] (T
:(s)jeon ua10B4RYD

Allunwwo) pue uoijeasasald a8e1uaH

'S|e03 |elUSWUOIIAUD

pue d131s134e ‘D1413U3I9S ‘J93deseyd
Alunwwod ‘Awouods s,04nJ] dUBYUD
1ey31 493ud) spuelysiH ay3 SuluJa2uod
sue|d Jaynny Jusws|dwi pue dojaasp
01 SNDD 9yl yum AjpA1esadood y4om (€
:(s)jeon aiuoyseas |euonieN po) ade)d
*191Ud) spue|ysiH ay3 1e aoe|d Supjel
S9I1IAI10B Y} WOJJ 1$2U(g |[IM UMO] dY3
18Y1 24NSuUd 0} "du| J91Ud) spuelydiH pue
240YseaS |euolleN ayl Yum ydom o] (z
lued 3y}

Ul S1U32U0D 0JNJ] pue ‘Suy SulwioLad
JusWoAed ‘wWNIsn|A| [BI1I0ISIH

04nJ] 3Y3 ‘||1H 3]3SeD Se Yyans suoinyisul
|eanynd poddns pue a8einodus o] (T
:(s)jeoo juswdojaAaq dlwouod]

01 s|ed49)a4 Aleuo11a4asip 1apIsuo) -
SMalAna4 Aejap uonijowap yum

SMBIAJ YINS 31BUIPJO0D 0} PUB SMIIADI
uoisInlpgns pue ‘suonedijdde ywaad
|eads ‘smainas uejd 23is ojul sanjen
924n0S34 |ean) nd 3jei0diodu] 01 HIOM -
JaAIY 19wed a3y

01 MO} |ep1l Sul401Sa4 Se YINS $824N0sal
su103s1y Sundedwi syafoad paywaad
10 papuny Ajjeiapay) pue 91e1S JO SMIIAL
Yum SNID pue 22D DHIN 1SISSY -

UMO} 3Yy3 0} pajueus suoiLIISIY
UOI1BAIDSDI J1I0ISIH B3SIBNQ-
Auadouad

ysjem ays 4oj Suiuuejd umo] oqul
san|eA 924n0saJ |e4nyjnd aelodiodu -
MB3INBI usisap

Ajiie)d 03 pue 2duediyusis jo piepuels
J13ewolne JedA-G/ anowas 03 mej-Aq
Aejap uonijowap Suipusawe 13pISU0) -
!SM3INDY J1101SIH

Aanuns ayy ui payyuapl

seaJe ul s1o11SIp J14031s1Yy 1315159y
|euoneN pue |eao| Sunneasd aso|dx] -
98ejuay s,04n.] 03 S224no0sas Ainjuad
(0T pue sau103s pjojun pue sajdoad
9AI1BU JO UOIINQLIIUOI BY) 0] UonuUdNE
1182 Y21yMm ‘sjeriowaw uediswy anneN
|ennuayod jo Apnis ayl pue sadinosal
|eany nd jo AsAins papuny-ydd 3y

03 @1epdn ay3 azdijqnd pue a1a|dwo) -
:Aanung apim-umo

papung yd) uoissiwwo) |ed1101SIH

S,UMO] Y1 JO SSdUIBME dSBIIIU] -
mejAg ,sa1adoad 21101SIH

Suiniasaud,, s,04n4] jo uonejuswajdwi
y3noay3 sa4n3onuis d1403siy juedyiusis
Jo uonijowsap ay3 adeunodsiq -
*SUISPOIN peoy uolInjosay pue
‘SUIBPOIN Yred |2dson-syiomAl]-equiji3
‘SUIBPOIN Spuod Y]l ‘@8e|jIA mous

-ll1IH 3j1se) “491uad) 04nJ] ‘4oqieH 1wed
-peoy jodaq ‘@3e||IA puod ‘SNJJ 2y}

ul MO||OH sul83IH-)oouSuoT pue s}awed
9y] :sease Suimojjoj @y Suipnjdul
Ajqissod ‘s1o143s1Q 21101SIH |B207]

Jo/pue 1935189y |euolieN ysijgqeisy -
10141SIP |BIN}ND SPIM-UMO] B UsSI|ge1sT -
PUISIP [eanynd ||IH

9)1seD/19woAed e a1eaud 03 Ayunwwod
sye }j404d-uou ay3 Jo S1404)d 1oddns -
SpJodaJ |eAlydJe Jo uoleziudip

pue uojleasasasd yoddns 03 anuuo) -
seaJe pue s3uipjing juedyiusis
Ajjeauoasiy jo uonejusawndop

pue s8uipjing umo} d1403s1y

Jo uonen|iqeyas Suipn|aul $924n0sa.4
2140151y pue [ean3|nd Juedyusis jo
uoneasdsasd ayy yoddns 03 anunuo) -
:1S9A1303[qO a8e3luaH |eanyn)

‘0JnJ] ul Ajlunwwod
uedlIBaWY aAIeN Y3 o uoneddnied
24NN} pue Jua4ind 1sed 1seA 10adsay

"04NnJ] JO $92JN0S3J pue sanjea
|[ea1So0j0aeydJe pUR D1I01SIY ‘|BdN}ND
juediudis ay3 anlasald pue 309304d o)
:[eon 98eydaH [ednyn)

‘po) ade) jo
$924N0S3J pue sanjen |edi3oj0aeydle pue
21403151y ‘|eanynd uediusdis ayy ansasaud

pue 199104d 0] - 93e1J3H |BINYND

swalsAs Ajlunwwo)

S|e0H dJ1 04n41 S00¢

suejd paie|ay dd1 49410

S9A1123[qO/s|e0D yeiq dJ7 04niL €202

s|eon ue|d Adljod |euoiSay po) ade)

€202/¥1/2 14vHQ 3ejpjog pay ul s)p3 paisasdsng uoissiwwo) |edLI0]SIH 04N

€202/8T/T - saA11d2[qO/s|eoD eiq dJ7 o4nilL




*219 ‘sjuawiased uonensasaid
Juoneniasuod pasejuenpe-xey

Suneuop ‘suoneljiqeyas Supjerapun
‘Buipuny Sujujelqo ui ‘saul@ping

usisap Suipinoad Aq s221n0sal d140)S1Y JO
SI9UMO J3Y10 pUE SIdUMOdWOoY ISISSY -
191ud) pueysiH

9yl 1€ S110449 uonensasasd 41y

Yum 131ud) sMy Suiwiopiad 19wohed
se yons ‘suolyeziuesio 19Ylo 1sissy -

saiuadouad
310181y 419Y3 Jo uohieljiqeyas Sujosuo |eas umol oanJ] ay3 aduey) -
419y} ul SHy 8y} 104 121ud) ||IH @3s€) 04NnJ] J0j JUdWAIELIS JUBWISPa|Mmous|de
pue ‘asnoH 3unaa 04n.L Y3 JO spualiy pue| snouasipul ue a1eaJ) -
‘A13120§ |E21101SIH 04NJL BY) ASISSY - 19U'SLOBW-OYW :3}ISqam
douejsissy 1aumQ Anadoud S,U0ISSIWWO) |BILI0ISIH SNAsnYdesseln|
‘|934 pue 3o0] |eJn Ajjednisiialoeseyd 9y1 uo s3unsi| auljuo [3|jesed pue
S,umo1 ay3 109104d 01 se oS sease S20UBISWNII | SBIINOSAJ 21101S1Y S,04n.] Jo uonedignd
|erauapisal SulAjano pue sia3uad a3e||IA 9jerdoadde uj uoissiwwo) po) ade) pajund ay1 ySnouayy aSeysay d1401s1y

€202/¥1/2 14vHQ 3ejpjog pay ul s)p3 paisasdsng uoissiwwo) |edLI0]SIH 04N

€202/8T/T - saA11d2[qO/s|eoD eiq dJ7 o4nilL



1 0 T afed

‘s1 |B21D 1eYM BUlRQ "ANSIaAIP S31Dads pue
suone|ndod Sunsixs ‘s|qissod se uej 0s ul ‘ulejulew pue ‘1euqey jueld pue aj1|p|im uo Juswdo|aAap Jo 1edwi
3y3 aziwiuiw ‘1eygey Jueld pue a41p|im [B131D JO UOIIePEISIP 4O SSO| JUSASId 0} SIUNSEIW dYE) [|IM 04nJL (T

{5)[e05 JIIPIIM/PUEBM

'sjood |euJan 1991044 :2A1323[q0-

$32.N0SaJ [IN1EU BANISUDS 199104d pue Ajuap) :aAd3lgO -

Avsianip saads

pue suonejndod Sunsixa 193304d 03 1e31qRY JUR|d PUB BH|P|IM [BI1IIID JO UOIIEPRISSP JO SSO| JUBAR.d (S
‘[e0D Ue[q UoREaIday pue aoeds usdo

(351] YSIIA 1Ua14Nd 32UBIBJJ) Aq $3193dSs Palsi|-21e1S PUE [RIBP3) 199104d -

|eanjeu s,UMo| 3y} uejuiew o3 jeliqey Juejd pue aJ|p|Im 103534 J0 ‘DA1asaud ‘109304d 0
:[e05 JB}GeH JUB|d PUB 3JIP|IM

JEN)

"AysIanIp [eanieu
5,u01834 3y} UleIUIRW 03 JeHqeY Jue|d PUe 1|P|IM 310354
1o ‘ansssaud ‘129104d 0] -1BIIGEH JUB[J PUB SJIIP[IM

"ysJewy|es e Se sn1els JaWJoy S} 0} PauIN1as 3q Ajjenpeus pinoys ‘Ysiew Ja1em-ysal) paulejuiew

e ue Ajjuasaud ‘Jawed Jaddn ay) JuswAolus uewny a: XBW pue swa1sAs03 [einjeu pajelnosse
anJasaud ‘Ayijenb Ja1em anoiduwi 03 J9pIO Ul PaJo]sal ‘AleSSadaU 1ayM ‘pue paldalosd aq pinoys 1dawed

J9MO| 3Y] “JUSWUOIIAUS |einjeu 3yY3 Su1329104d 03 JUSWHWIWOD S,04N.] 3ZIJOGWIAS PINOYS DAY 1oWed dy] (€
*MOJ|e 53210}

|ednjeu Se Jejosul SpuejIam [e3Se0d pue puejul syl jo Ayauenb pue Ayjenb ayj (si se aaes|) aasssaud |im ounu] (T
{{S)|e0S SHPIM/PUEIBM

S|eoo 417 04n.iL S00C

slaumopue| yum
uol1e308au pue YoealIno 3npuod pue saijiold uonisinbae puel isi| pue dew ‘Aji3uap| :9A13(GQ -
Papaau a1aym sa1831e41S UOI1EI0)SA JUSWI|dWI PUB SPUB|IDM PUE SIDJEM JIBLINS S,04NJ1 193104d (7

7[e0D Ue[d UoNIeaiday pue 93eds uado

sue|d paie|ay dd1 19430

“JuawAo(ua ueWINY 3ZIWIXEW pue SWISAS0I3 [eJnjeu PaleIdosse aAIasald

‘Ayijenb Ja1em aA0.dW 0} Y 2103534 AIBSSDIBU 2I2YM PUB “JBAIY 15We Y3 1091044 -
wa1sAs02a anoidwi 01 393.) }I9N 9|3e3] 310159y -

SAIIAIG0 5901059y PUBIOM
wia1sAs JaAIY 19Wed ay3 Alejnonied ‘s1ayng J1ay) pue Spuejiam |e3seod

puE pue|ul JO SUOIDUNY PUE SaN|eA [ednjeu pue Ajjenb ay) 9101534 Jo ‘@Alesald 129304d 0
“|e0D $35JN053Y PUBIIM

S9A1123[q0/5|e0D yeia dJ1 04NJL £20C

*SI94Nq 413y} PUB SPUEB|ISM [BISEOD PUE PUB|UI JO SUOIIdUNY
pue sanjea |eanjeu pue Ajjenb ay) a103sau 4o ‘anasald ‘p0a104d
0] -582IN0Say PUEI9/ S|eoD ue|d Adijod |euoiSay po) ade)

€20¢/8T/T - SaA13[q0/s|eoD 1eaq dJ1 04nig

“Jeqey ysipuly pue ysiyjjays suoddns yoiym waisAsods [e1seod sy 109304d 01 pue ‘sjelidoidde

aJaym ‘Burwiwims pue 3uiysiy||ays a8einodua o1 Aljenb 1a1em |e1seod anodwi pue ulejulew |jIm oanil (g
*aulj2J4oys ay3 01 ssadde dljgnd puedxs ‘@jelidosdde asaym ‘pue aniasald 0} pue ‘sanjea

2112Y1s9E puE 2|WOoU03 ‘(ed15001q 413y} d1en1adiad pue pienSajes 0} se 0s seale |elseod afeuew pue aasasaid
M pue ‘uoiesineu pue Sulimoy ‘ulysiy o s1ySi 1 15800 Y3 Ul 153131ul 5,21 /gnd 3y3 seSpa|mouioe oanay (T
:[5)[e0D 921n0say [B15€0)

(6 212111V ZZ0Z LV 10 2304

- burypamy paau Abw abonbupj) Aeg po) ade) ojul Jue|d JOMOd Jes|PnN WliS|id Jawio) ay)
woJy J21eM 3AI39EOIPEL JO Suldwinp ay3 asoddo 03 s|eld1}jo 91e1S/A1UN0/UMOY Y1IM IOAN -
MmejAgq uleidpooy) s,umo] ay3 Juswajdw| -

spiepuels

Suip|ingaJ [e1520D 1011S pUE Seale piezey ul Juswdo|aAsp Joj 1ealias padeuew poddng -
swia1sAs ysiew |e3seod anosdw| -

(pajou axe7 wud|d) aendosdde aiaym aunynoenbe puedxy -

Joguey ay3 ui Sulysiy|ays puedxs pue poddns -

UO SNDD YIM 40M 0] 3NUIUOD -

(S|eaS/34BYS) DHIP|IM YIM 1SIX3-00 0] PAaU 31 Y}IM S32IN0SI UEIIO JO UoIId3l0Id ddueleg -

SOANBIqO $921N0SaY Aeg pue Uesdo
*$324n0S34
UB320 JO SUOIdUNY PUB SIN|EA [BJNJEU pUE AJi[enb ay) 3103534 4o ‘BAIasald 199304d O

T[E0D Sa0in0say Aeg pue ueasn

'$804N0S3J UBDO JO SUOIIIUNY PUE SAN|BA [einjeu
pue Ajjenb ay 2101534 10 ‘@niasaud ‘129304d 0] - S3I1IN0SaY UBADQ

*sumoy ade) 1amo1 ay) 4oy salddns Jsjem

aA11EUIS) e 3pIA0Id 0] SUMOY [euOoISal JaYI0 YIM pue SNID 3Yl Ylim A[aso|d y4om 01 |ernualod ayy aiojdx3 (€
:(S]|e0D aIoyseas [eUOIIEN po) ade)

'$191EM 392BJINS Ysaly pue auliew Jo A3u83aul |e2180|023 ay1 anoudwi pue aAsasald o] (9

‘paulelulew pue pageuew

Aj21EnbapE 3¢ I1SNW ‘pasn UayMm ‘swalsAs asay] ‘47 S,04N11 Ul PaULSP SPJepuels Yyl puoAaq Juswdojanap

40 adAy Jo Ausuap Suipjing Suiseasoul Joy siseq e se Jou ‘Ajjenb Jajem aunew pue sajjddns Ja1em 0a304d

03 Ajjeaiyinads swaisAs 213das ueyl Jay1o swalsAs |esodsip Ja1emalsem aieald Jo asn ayy a8einodus o] (g
*saljddns ua1em auniny pue

Bunsixa 109104d 03 saouade Jay10 pue SUMO3 Juddelpe ‘92IAISS Yied |euolieN 3yl yum AjaAiesadood yiom o] (¢
*saljddns Ja1em aininy 199304d pue Ajauaspl o] (€

'$95Ua7 119552Nb3Y) puE 1aWed 3Y1 19930.d 03 SLI0YS 3Y3 ANUNU0D O (T

*193eM Supjulp pajeasiun ‘Ayjenb

Y31y Jo Ajddns ajgeuleisns e ainsua 03 J21empunols po) ade) jo Ayauenb pue Ajjenb |jesano ay3 urejulew og (T
:(5][e0D 22I1nosay 1918\

$31891L41S JUBWIILAI] JD1BMI]SEM PUE “JUdWSSRUBISIEMWIOIS ‘SIAIIUAIUI AJISUIP pue |edue
‘5]0J1U0D SN PUE| BIA U0I199104d 324N0S3J J91BM 1B Pa1IaJIP sainseaw Suluue|d pue Alolengal 1oeud -
(se1poq Ja1em 20e4INS pue) seale 921N0saJ Jalempunols 01 Juadelpe adeds uado |euoilippe aAIasald -
SUOIIBJ0| PUB S324NOS ||]3M Ja1empunous [erpualod 199104d pue dojanap ‘Ajluap) -

S3ANAIGQ Ue|d UoIEaIday pue aeds uadQ

Papaau 2iaym S31891.41S UOI1EI01SA JUSWS|dWI PUB SPUB|IOM PUE SISJBM SIBLINS S,04NJ1 193104d (7
Ayljenb pue Ayquenb ua1empunous (s,umoladuln0ld pue) s,01ni] 1993104 (T

'S[e0D Ue|d UOIIEaIday pue a0eds Uado

€207 J0 pua ay1 Aq swaisAs A 9)11) 01 papesddn aq 01 sjoodssad Sunsixa ||e alinbay -
spaau Ajddns Ja1em a4niny 1oy SIS ||9M Mau [elpualod Ajiauapl 03 AjjeuoiSai ueld -
s109foud

2JN10NJISEIJUI JD1EMB]SEM JOJ PUNS UOI1ID104d J91BAN SPUB|S| 1§ adeD wouy 1ioddns 3295 -
(AajsioH

1100S/M WiIJU0D) JBUUBW J13SI|0Y B Ul YIMOJS 34nIn) pue seale pajoeduwl Ajjejuswuolinua
ssauppe 03 ssa20.4d Suiuue|d JuswaSeuew sa21n0saJ J21eM paleSajul ue 13|dwo) -
Ajljenb Ja1em suuew pue sajjddns Ja3em punoss ‘Jazem Supjuup 193304d 03 papaau
2J9YM JudWIEAL] J191EMI]SEM JI|gNd JO/pU. SWI1SAS /| JO SN 98eIN0dUd/310WOold -
:SSANAGO 5921N0SaY J91EM

*$324n0S34

J21BM 32BJINS BULIEW PUE YsaJ) s, po) ade) Jo Alugaul [eai80]02a 3y 2401534 Jo ‘Dniasaud
‘10910.4d pue Jalem Supjuup paieasyun Ayjenb y3iy jo Ajddns s|qeureisns e uiejuiew o)
5[E05 $33INGSaY JSTEM

'S90UN0SJ J91EM 3IBLINS SULIEW PU. YSAl)
s,po) ade) Jo Aju8aul |e2180]023 2Y) 940353U JO ‘DAIasaId

193104d pue Ja3em Supjup pajeasun

Anjenb y3iy jo Aiddns s|qeureisns e uiey

W 0] - S32IN0S9Y 191EMW

sw?jsAg jeaneN

S|eo9 421 04n11 5002

sue|d paie|2y dd1 49410

San123lqO/s|eon 1eia dJ1 04niL €202

s|eoo ue|d Adijod |euoi8ay po) ade)

€202/8T/T - S9A1I3[qO/S|eon yeaq dJ7 04niL




/ 10 7 abed

51209 421 04n1L 5002 sueld paiejay dJ12Y10 | saA13[q0/s|e0D 1yea dJ1 04naL muoN_ o] - K3uUal[isay [EI5E0) s|eon ueld Adijod |euoiSay po) aded

[ _ _
€202/8T/T - S9A13[qO/s|eod 1eiq dJ7 04niL

*paleuIpJood aJe s,umol ay3 pue Sujuueld a1yl Juawdo|aAap woJj 9 3inoy Suoje aSejuoly ay) Suinsasaid Aemuaaus e 19104 -

1BY1 3INSUS 03 UOISSILIWIO) PoD) ade) a3 SE ||9M Se 3DIAISS Yed [eUONEN 3Y) YUM HJOM (€ 'S9ADRIqO UBIseq AlUNWIWo)

‘SeaJe 953y} 404 J230BJeYD punoI-1eaA ‘UMO)-||ews e a8einodua pue sade||ia Ayyeay pue |eyA Loddns (g *Ajlunwwod punoJ-ieaA jueiqia e poddns
2J0Yseas ay) apIsINo I910eleyd [elnd $,04n.] 199104d (T 01 AJIsuap |eUOIIIPPE. 104 P33U 3Y31 Y1IM padue|eq J31.IeYD UMOI-||BWS S,04N.] SAISS31d| '1X33U0I |eI0| 3Y) UO Paseq JUSWUOIIAUS [elNjeu pue }jing s,uoi8al sy}

“[E0D USISaQ AHUNWWO) | 40 Ja1oeJeyd anbjun ay) adueyua pue 109304d 0] - UBISa@ ANlUNWILIO)

swaisAs 1ying

:[5)[eo asn pue]

uado SPJEMO] S391IIWIWO0I/SPIEO] PUE S|EID1}JO UMO] YiM A|9A11EISd00D YIoM (9

slaumopue| yum uonenosau

pue yaeano 1PNpUod pue sanold uolisinbae pue| 1si| pue dew ‘Ajauap] :9A133[GQ 91330 -
papaau a1aym sa1831e43S UOI1EI0)SA JUSWI|dWI PUB SPUB|IDM PUE SIDJEM JIBLINS S,04NJ1 193104d (17
‘sa1j19ey ||e 3e Ayjiqissadde paddedipuey anosdw :3A1323(qO -

*sassa204d Sujuoisia pue uonediued a1gnd ayy Suunp payiuapl

sanuoLd ay3 uo siseydws yum saijunyioddo uoneadas anissed pue aAIde aiow 91eal) :9AIBIQ -
3131|198} MU 10} Suipuny pue suol1edo) 3|qissod Ajuap| :aA13[qO -

sanuold uoieadal pue adeds uado aznuonud pue Ajue|) :9A1I3[qO -

uonejndod ay3 jo syuaw8as ||e 4oy saniuniioddo uoiealdal anissed pue aAllde s,04n1 ) anoldwi (€
*aoeds uado Jo aoueliodwi ay) Jo ssauaseme dljqnd aseatdu] :aA13IQQ -

9GTS OtD 1DIA Japun , Speoy 21uads,, d1eusisaq :9An3(qo -

*(dINdED0 295) sdew pajie1ap Yum sjiesl Supjjem pue ajoAd1q pasJew Jo JIomiau d1eau) :
‘uondajold pappe Joj adeds uado ajeAud pue d1qnd uo s,y 3de|d

‘uonejndod 9sIaAIp 5,04n4] JO SJUBWSS uonoa30.d pappe Joj 3deds uado a1eaud pue dljgnd uo s,y 3de|d :
Jle 9A195 1Y) sa1lunioddo uolealdal anissed pue aAnde dOJ9ASP 01 SNUIIUOD [IM 0JnJL (i |0J1UOD UOISSIWWOD UOIIBAIISUOD) J9PUN SEIIE JAINISUIS A||BIUSWILOIIAUS 3IB|d :9AND(GQ -
‘seale uoljeatdal anissed [euonippe Sulpinoad pue ‘saidads pasaBuepus pue ajipImM 'saseya.nd |92.ed Joj spuny 10y UOIBAISSAId AllUNWWO) 35 :9A13(qO - SwaIsAs 9say) 01 SUOIIIBULOD
Sunoaloud 1aquaaus 9 a1noy e Suidojanap ‘sallis [|am aaniny Sulindas ‘Alisusp Suldnpau ‘Ja10BIBYD [BINI S,UMO) ‘uoieasdal pue aoeds uado Joj suoisinboe pue| palasiel azioLd :9A13[qO -|  1oddns Jo/pue yiomiau |1eu) [euoneanpa aAl.dI1UI/|1eI) SuUDjjeM SpIM-UMO) e dojaAa( -
ay3 ureurew djay 03 SpuNy 10y UOIIEAIDSAId AJUNWWOD JO yueg pue asn ||Im oanil (g San[eA 21uadS
*04NJL JO J919BJIBYD PUE ‘AIBUIIS ‘S324N0SAU [eINjeU Y] 199304d pue ‘saniunyioddo pue |euoneasdal ‘adeds uado “Jelqey s) 1oy adeds uado ‘Jo Alljige|ieae ay) 3dUBYUS pue 199104d (T *SWwa1sAs pue $824n0saJ AJlUNWWOD pue [elnjeu *SW91SAS PUe $32JN0S34 AUNWWIOD pue [einjeu
uoieaJtdal ‘Jeliqey ayl|p|im apiaoad 01 Japuo ul adeds uado Jo Ajljige|ieAe ay) adueyua pue aaIasald ||Im ounul (T Ayijenb pue Ayjuenb Ja1empunous (s,umo31aduIn0Id PUe) $,04nJ] 1993044 (T| S,Umo] 3yl 03 $2INQLIU0I 1ey] 2deds uado JO }J0MIaU B 3IUBYUS JO ‘9AI9S3Id ‘@AI9SU0D O] s,uo18a4 ay3 01 $9INQIIIU0I eyl deds uado Jo jJomiau

:{s)jeoo uoneasday pue a3eds uado S|e0D Ue|d UONEaJd9y pue adeds uadQ ‘[e09 9oeds uadQ B 90UBYUD JO ‘9AIasaud ‘DAI9SU0D 0] - 3JBdS UadQ
s|e0D 427 04ni) S00T sueld paiejay dJ1 43410 SaA1103[q0/s|e0D e dI7 04NniL €20 s|eoD uejd Ad1jod |euoiday po) ade)
€202/8T/T - S9A1I3[qO/S|eon yeaq dJ7 04niL
S|eoH dJ1 o04niL S00T _ sue|d paiejay dJ1 12410 _ sanRalqO/s|eon yeiq dJ1 04niL €20 _ s|eoo uejd Adljod |euoi3ay po) aded

[ _ _
€202/8T/T - S9A1I3[qO/S|eon yeaq dJ7 04niL




/ J0 ¢ abeyd

S|eo9 dJ7 o4nlL mch_

sue|d palejay dJ1434Y10 |

san1323[q0/s|e0D yeia 431 oanuy €202

apinoid 0] - UONEHLIOdSURI] s|eoD ue|d Adijod |euoiSay po) ade)

€202/8T/T - saA13[qO/s|eoD yeaq dJ1 04niL

*S9NSS| UOIIBAIDSUOD pue ‘sanss| Sunyiwiad ‘sweidoud

jusWysIINoU aunp ‘sai8ajelis pue sanssi Supjied apnpul pjnoys uejd siy| S9SN [BUOIIEAIISUOD PUB [BUOIIEIIDI
a3ueJ 3uo| snonunuod ainsua 03 uejd Juswadeuew yoeaq pue yoeaq adues Suo| e Juawsa|dwi pue dojanaq (8
‘ueld saueuajulew Sulp|ing e Y3Im SSUIp|INg 94N3N) PUB JUSIINI Ul_IUIEW 0] SNUIUOD (L

*SPaaU JN3ONIISEIUI [00YDS

pue suonejndod [0oyds s,umo] ay) Jo sisAjeue pue uoidafosd aduel-Suo| e dojanaq (9

*spaau |euoigal pue

1UNWWOD JaY310 Yyum AjpA1lesadood Jiom (g
*saxe) ul dsi 1sapow e Sujuiejuiew

3)IYM 34N3ONJISEIJUI S,UMO) 3Y) ulejulew/anoidwi o3 uejd adues-Buo| e dojanaq (T
:[5)]e0D aINPNIISEIJU| g S

Ayunwwod 199w 03 suoiIN|os [euoidas aJojdxa 0} 33U pue s

s3s53UISNq |e20| LoddNs 0] SJUBWADUBYUS JINJINIISEIU| -
'S[E0D MSIAISAQ JIWIOU0IT OJNJIL

S|eoH 431 04n.iL 5002

sue|d paie|ay dd1 19430

SuIsnoy se yans spaau JaY10 YHM spaau ddeds uado aduejeg -

puE| PaUMO -UMO1/YS|eA\ UO salliunlioddo uoliealdal aaissed pue aainoe poddng -
1110443 |NJSSINS SE YJed BUINg 0} 3IUIDJD ‘91821031 0} sSAem ajes saoeds ajes dojanaq -
Apnis spaau sa11|1oe) [eUOIIEAIIAI B 313|dWO) -

S9ARIqO d1dadS-Uoneanay

a1edoidde auaym sa131|19.) JO UOIIEZI[EUOISR. JAPISUOD 0] 9IIWWOD) J0H Py 318D -

s NWWod Jayio yum Sunjiom Aq Aypeded puedx3 -

2B} puUE SBUIP|ING UMOL M3U |[e Ul uisaq |esJaAlun aielodiodu) -
99111WWO0) AJOSIAPY 19UJ31U| PUB 32IN0SISAI/UOISS./SUMOL YIIM MJOM -
uMmo} Jo sued ||e 01 aunjoNJisesyul puegpeolq puedxd -

o1endoidde aiaym uolrezijeuol8al snsing -

TS3ARAIG0 2N1ONIISElJU| g San|ded [ende)

(9731 Aq pappe aq 031-s21410891€2 3|di3NW Japun ||e) P|N02 3S3Y3 ‘SIL YUM
2B} 231 UO | dd 9311IWIWO0D D3y 0} J34aJ :JU3WWOD DdD1) "sase ||e jo
40 @8ued e poddns 03 sal3|19e) BPIACId
*spaau |euo|al pue

e} |eyided jo juswdojansp ay1 aping oL
“[E0D aUnjonIIselju| ig san|ioed [enden
saAalqO/s|e0D 1eia dJ1 04niL €202

pajelosse spaau sal
S3UapIsal 0JnJ] 03 sauUnJoddo [euoiealdal 3SIaN!

|e20] 193W 0} AJBSS3I3U B4NJINJISEIJUI PUR SO

'$90In05aJ [eUOIFD)
Buneoud a)iym spaau s,uoiSai ay3 199w 01 Alessadau

ainjdnJjsesjul pue sa
40 Juawdojanap ay1 aping o - 3INIINIISEIJU[ g 53l
s|eon ue|d Adljod |euoiSay po) ade)

€202/8T/1 - S9A13[qO/s|eoD ead dJ1 04niL

‘wes3oud 321y peoy-4O 3yl Jo Juswaseuew

3Y) Ul pUB SIBYS SUNQ 0JNJL Y] JO 34NINJ 3Y) JOJ SUBBLI UOISIIAP DY) Ul IIOA SAIIOR UE UlRUIBA (9
*10qJeH 1se3 1e eate Sulysty||dys

pue Asenisa ue Jo Juawdo|aAap 2yl SuljeUIPIO0D puE WAISAS JBAIY 19We 3} Jo JuswWaSeuew 0} yoeoidde
pajessajur ue Suidojaaap Suipndul ‘a1jold 321n0Sa [BISEOD S,UMO] 3Y3 dA0IdWI 03 SNDD Y3 YUM YoM (S
‘juswaseuew

olyjeu) pue ‘Suryied ‘ssadde Yaeaq ‘Yieay aunp 0l pale|as swajqo.d Yyoeaq ssaippe 01 SNID Y1 YIM JJOM (&
‘UMO] 3y) pue

‘uoi8a1 9y} ‘910yseas ay] JO JUBWLIDIIAY dY] JOJ SUMO] [BUOIS3I YIM PUB SNDD 3Y) YIM AjaAIE12d00D YoM (T
:(S]|e0D aIoyseas [eUOIIEN po) ade)

*3|qissod se iey 0s ul sk [9A3|

£35S pUE SI9)SESIP [BANJBU ‘SWIO)S WOJ) Sul}Nsal 95ewep [EJUSWIUOIIAUS JUSASIM PUE ‘SUNJINJIS JO pue 3| Jo
SSO| dzIWIUIW ‘Y3eay 10930.1d 0} J3P.O Ul Seale piezey-ysiy JYlo pue [eISeod Ul Juawdo@Aap Jwi| [|IM oJnay (7

:(S)|e0H 324N0saY |e3seo)

SPUB|1I9M J3Y10 pue spuod ‘ISAIY 19Wed O} SPAYSIIIBM UIYHM pue| 193101 :9AI123[qO -
“JuswAolua uewny azjwixew

pue swalsAs0d3 |einjeu pajerdosse ansasaid

‘Anjenb ua1em anoadw| 01 ‘N 2101534 AJBSSDI3U BI9YM pUB ‘IBAIY 13Wed 3yl 19910 :9A1123[q0
Ayjenb ua1em puod pue |e3seod anosdw :9A123[qO

Seale AWOS Ul 1eal]al pageuew

JO UOIIBJBPISUOD SUIPN|oUl SBUNP [BISEOD Ul UOIEDO|a./3Ulp|INgaJ uo Adljod umo) dojanaq -
Ayijenb ua1em |e3seod anoidwi 01 suone|ndal pue sailjod dojaaaq -

SU0112UNJ [BAN]EU YoBDg UO]S||eg 193104d 01 SNDD YHUM YIOM -

Anal 03 suedas Jusuewuad pue Azesodwa) a1adwo) -

SuiBpaip

@oueualulew SuidNpuod Aq JogleH 1awed jo Aljigesiaeu ayy 109104d 03 anUNRUO) -

$140}J9 Adual|isal |eyseod poddns

0} S3IHUNWWOD J3Y10 pue spJeoq umol Yum Suniom Ag Ajijenb sazem [e3seod anosdw) -
SPUE|19M I3]0 pue spuod ISAIY 19WeJ 0] SPAYSIIEM UIYIM pue| 193104d -

SOADAIGO AdUBIISaY [E1SE0)
*351J [9A9] B3S AIIB|SJ PUE ‘UOISO3 ‘BUIPOO) ‘SWI0]S WoJ) Sunjnsal agewep
|e3UBWUOLIAUD J0 Ajiadoad pue ayi| JO SSO| pue Suliayns uewny Sziwiuiw Jo JuaAdid of
‘[eo Aou

*9511 |93 B3S SN[
pue ‘uoisoJa ‘SuIpoojy ‘swiols woly Suinsas dSewep [EIUSWUOIIAUD
10 Ajiadoud pue aj1| Jo $SO| pue SulaynNs uewNY aziwWiulw Jo JuaAaid

S|eo9 421 04n11 5002

sue|d paie|ay dd1 49410

San1dalqO/s|eon 1yeia dJ1 04niL €202

s|eoo ue|d Adijod |euoi8ay po) ade)

€202/8T/T - S9A1I3[qO/S|eon yeaq dJ7 04niL




‘swesSoud [euoiSal Suisn Jsuuew punos Ajjejuswuolinue

U Ul $3553UISNg PUE SP|oyasnoy oinJL Aq pajesauas a1sem snopJezey Jo asodsip 01 anunuo) (i

‘swesSoud Suinsodwod pue SuljaAdas ySnouyl sa1lj1de) J0RIBUIDUI 0] JUSS

mou a1sem |edipdiunw sy Jo sadejuadsad Suisealdul 1aAIQ "uonelaudul pue ‘Suiisodwod ‘ulaAdaa ‘uoonpal
324n0S sapnjoul 1ey) WajsAs Juawageuew a1sem pijos pajesdajul ue Suisn d3sem pijos ageuew 03 ANUNUOD (€

:[S)]e0D aInNIISeljU| g Sanl|ded [ende)
S|eo9 417 04n.iL S00T

1 30 ¥ abed

sue|d paie|ay dd1 49410

(seA1103[qo 11oddns 03 suoiiesado ||iypue| uo podser Ag 1odas JuaIaU UIRIGO :JUBWIWOD DdD1)
(918UIPJ00D 0] BIRGIRY

-SUO11035 4310 PUB AW UO S9AI1I3[q0/s|e0S uo Indul s,[e1qeD) POUIES §235 :SIUBWIWOD DdDT)
Sueq 91SeM punoJe SMe| Mau uo dljgnd ay1 a1eanp3 -

SOAIIBIG0 JUSWIBEUBA SISEMW
*Awou09a [e20] 3y} s1Ioddns pue JUSWIUOIIAUS 3] pue ‘A1ajes ‘yijeay
211qnd s10930.d 1By} 04NJJ 40} WIISAS JUSWITeurW 3)SeM pIjos d|qeuleisns e ajowold o)

:|eoo jusawaseue|p 31sep\
$3AR23[q0/5|e0D 3eIq dI1 0INIL £20T

Awouo29 ay) spoddns pue JuswuoJiAue ay) pue ‘A1ajes ‘yieay algnd
s199104d 1Y)

uoi8aJ 8y} Joj wialsAs JuswaSeuew alsem pijos d|qeulelsns e ajowoid
0] - JUSWaSeUB\ 91SEM\ S|e0D ueld Adljod [euoiSay po) ade)

€20¢/8T/T - SaA13[q0/s|eoD 1eaq dJ1 04nig

‘pasodoud Buiaq aJe Aayl usym sa130jouyaal asayl Jo syoeduwil Jaylo pue sa1IaYIsae 3yl ydiop ‘Aousiolyss
A81aua aziwixew 03 sash pue| a8euew pue ‘Asuaidiyye AS1aua panoidwi pue uoijeAlasuod Agiaua adeunoduy (g
:(5)]e0D aJnPNIISElJU| 'g Senl|ded [elde)

1amod puim Suipnpul ‘AS1aua anljeulalje Joy sjelnualod ay3 aiojdxa o] (9

:(5]]eoD Juswdo[eAs(q J1WoU0d3

9po2 ul -1do pazijedads jo uonndope pue ssado0.d uondope apod Yaiaals ayl

ul 91eddipied 03 $931IWLWOD pUE ‘SPJROQ JAYI0 “YUBWUISA0D UMO] ‘AJuaziid a8eSus pue wuoyu| (TT
supne A3Jaua ajowoud 03 3oedwo) 1ysi7 ade) yum 3o (8

Suijiew 10311p pue s393Ys uolewIoul BIA ss3304d

uone|jeisul Jadieyd A3 ay1 uo pue suoneis SuiSieyd A3 JO SHIBUBQ BY JUO SIBUMO SSauIsNq 231eaNp3 (7

'5[e09 9eNIWW0) UONDY 1Bl

9po2 ul-1do pazijedads jo uonndope pue ssa20.1d uoindope apod y21a.41s ay3 ul edied
0] $991)WWOI PUB ‘SPIROq JAYI0 QUSWUIIA0D umo] ‘Aluaziyd a8eSus pue wiou| -
sypne AS1aua ajowoud 03 30edwo) 1ySi aded yum 3o -
Suljiew 103J1p pue S393Ys UoneWIOoUI BIA $$3204d UoIR||RISUl
e1s ui8ieyd A3 Jo S)J2UIQ BY JUO SIUMO SSDUISNQ 91EINPT -
‘$9AR23Iq0 AZISU3

(saA0alqo pue |eod uo aa13iwwo) AS1au3 Jo Indul 3a3s

pue ‘oinu] 01 21133ds |eoS |euoiSau 1dope :JuaWIWO0I DdI7) Aljigeuleisns Jlwouods uoddns
pue spaau s,04nJ] 9AI3s 03 AS1aua Jo Ajddns asianlp pue ‘s|qeljas ‘@3enbape ue apinoid o
E05 A81oU3

Ja8.1eyd A3 Y3 UO pue su

*pod ade) JO S3IWOU0Id Pue SAUNWIWOD JY] dAIIS 03 ABiaud
Jo Aiddns asianip pue ‘s|qeljaJ ‘93enbape ue apiaoid o] - ASIsU3

‘wa1sAs Sunjiem pue 3]2Ad1q payiun pue ajes e a1eal) (g

‘w3sAs 9)31nys Jo uoienodsuely 2ignd e 03 sea.e Supjed Joguey pue yoeaq Suul 98enodus 01 anuiuo) (¢
“y1mous pajedidiiue s,umo] 3yl d|puey 01 JUIIYNS

3q pInoys yaiym ‘skemysiy a1eis/|esapad-uou |[e Jo s|aa3| Ayoeded Suiisixa syl uleulel (€

*y18uauls [edsly pue AJsuap ‘uonedo| s,0uni) Ag pauyap

SHWI| Y2 UIyUM ‘s3jiqowolne a1eAlid uo aduspuadap adnpaJ 1eyl

92IAI9S SN( ||EI-UO PUEB S3|1INYS ‘S3|2AdIQ SB YaNs ‘Sapow uoljepiodsuel] aAleusal|e 95ein0dua 01 dNUUO) (T
*$90JN0S3J [BINIBU PUE JJUSIS DLI0ISIY S,UMO] 3Y] YIIM JUS)SISUOD pue

|E21LIOUO3 “3|qISSIIIE ‘B4ES “JUIIUIAUOD S| 1oy} WI)SAS uoljelodsues) punos-ieak e 1oy 31e20Ape 01 dNUNRUO) (T
:(5)[eoD uoneyodsuel

peoy puejysiH uo Ajienoied areudosdde auaym sywi| paads Suiamol Suipnjoul Jajes
ad aje8isanu| -
J0p1LI0d

ay3 Suoje yimous aininy pue SullsIXe [eUOIIPPE SSSIPPE PUB $S3IJ. [EPOW-INW pue
9JeS 10} JOPLII0D 9 2INOY 3Y) JO seale anoidwi pue Ajauapl 03 siaupied 31e1S YUM MIOM -
04nJL YHON Ul Aemyjjem uelisapad Joj paaN -

9 91n0Y Jo sued uo sywi| paads JamoT -

J1}jel] 0Ine wouy pajesedss ssue| ayiq IO -

Sunjiq uleIUNOW 10} S|IEJ] dSeIDU| -

peoy Ja1ua) 0JnL BIA USJUS) 04nJL 03 Aemyjem/yred uelysapad apinoad -

suelysapad pue 5351194219 10) A1ayes anoidw| -

‘suelysapad

pue ‘sied ‘sayiq 1oy snosauep AISA 3g 01 UMOUY UOIIDISIDIU U “‘DSe|IA [B4IUD OJNIL

1€ 9 91N0Y Y1IM S1D95I91Ul PY 3[|IAUBUNYAN 219YM B3JE 3Y) JO UoeINSIju0dal/a1epdn -
04NJL 011 133J||9\ WO} |IE] [IBJ JO UOIIBNUNIUO)) -

SUOI}09549]Ul 2JOUWI JO BUO 1e g 3INOY 1. 1yS| SuISSOID PILDIPSP [[BISU| -

speoJ Jofew uo saue| djiq pasueyua ‘@geusis peos ayy aleys -

91endosdde asaym syred uelysapad pue 9y1q USPIM -

saue| ay1q pasJew Auea|d palesIpap apIAoid -

a8essed ajes uelsapad pue 9|2Ad1q J0) 3|qRANS 3G PINOM JBY) UMO] Ul Seale Ajnuap|-

sAempeo. 04n.] axew 0} sisupied 9115 YIm yiom Sulu

SaAAIqO uoneHodsueL
s9aAo|dwa ‘sjuapisal s,04nJ] 10}
wa)sAs uoljeliodsuel) punoJ-1eak [epow-13nw pue ‘a|qel|as ‘djes e ajowoud pue apiaosd o)

©05 uonepodsue.

‘wa1sAs uoieliodsuel) |epow-nWw pue ‘a|qel|aJ ‘ajes e ajowoud pue

S|eo9 421 04n11 5002

sue|d paie|ay dd1 49410

San1dalqO/s|eon 1yeia dJ1 04niL €202

s|eoo ue|d Adijod |euoi8ay po) ade)

€202/8T/T - S9A1I3[qO/S|eon yeaq dJ7 04niL




1 30 G afed

S|e09 dJ1 04niL mo_uN_

sue|d paie|ay dd1 19410 ]

SaA3[qO/s|e0n 1eaq dJ7 o4nay m~o~_

ay1 a10woud o] - SUISNOH sjeon ueld Adljod [euoiSay po) ade)

€202/81/1 - s9A113[qO/s|eoD 3ead dJ1 04niL

'SI9Y10 pUB SUBSILIE ‘S}SI1IE ‘SIDNIOM

98pajmou| Se ||am Sse SJuaplsal 04nJ] 03 $32IAI3s Sulpiroid suoizednado swoy [euonipely a8einodua o (S
“J9108.4Rd 958|IA [BINJ JIBY) SUIUIRIUIEW 3]IYM SEDIE 3SBU] Ul SIIIAIIOR AUNWIWIOD PUE [BIIUSPISS

‘Aiysnpul paseq awoy ‘ad1}Jo ‘|1e1aJ ‘@21AI9s [euolssajoud aeas ||ews Suljesjuaduod Ag Jajua) oiniy pue

a3e||IA 04nJL YMON jo uonezijeyiaal aya Sunowodd uo Suisnaoy ‘ay1| Jo Aljenb sy adueyua pue syedwi asianpe
aziwiuiw ‘93e11Jay [ean1|nd pue Ja1deleyd |ednd 5,041 aAIasa4d 01 se 0s JuawdojaAap ssaulsnq 21e20| 0] (Z
*UMO1 33 JO Ja1deJeyd |ednu ay) Suiaiasald pue Sujulejulew sjiym uonre|ndod jeuosess pue punoJ Jesh ay3
4309 01 11y3uaq e apiaoid |Im 1ey3 ‘suoiednddo paseq awoy Sulpnjaul ‘sassauisng punou Jeah ageunodua o] (T
:(5]]e0D JuswdoeAs( J1WoU0d3

J3s-||n} e Joddns Jouued umo] ay3 ey aziugoday (S
HOELE I

S|eoo dJ17 04n.L S00T

*aJnyny 9|qe33sI04 Y1 Ul AWOUOID 3

(4ay30 “423U3) pueysiH ‘yYsiep “8-3) saiiunyioddo JuswdolaAap J1IWOUOIS paseq-ade|d -
$9553UISNq [£90] 1J0ddNS 0] SJUBWIDUBYUS SUNJoNIISeIU| -

2210p1410M 33 Woddns 03 saiyunyoddQ -

Suisnoy a2.0p10m 3|qepJoyje Jo Ajddns ay3 aseasoul 03 saiunoddo -

s|eo8 juawdo|aAap d1wouods 1oddns pjnod 1eyy saSueyd Aiole|n3al pue asn pue -
5103035 ssauisng maN dojanaq Jo Sunisix3 puedx3 03 sajyunuoddQ -

“S[B0D M3IAISAQ JIWIOUGIT OINIL

sue|d paiejoy d1 494310

(4ayz0

‘191ua) puelysiH ‘ysjem “8-8) sailiuniioddo JuswdojaAsp 21WOU023 paseq-ade|d }aas -
$3553UISNq [e20] 1J0ddNs 0} SJUBWIDUBYUS SINJINJIISBIJUI BNSIN -

2210p110m ay) poddns 03 saiyunpoddo yaas -

8uisnoy sa10pji0m a|qep.oye jo Aiddns ay1 aseasoul 03 saiyiunioddo 39S -

s|eo8 juawdo|aAap 21wouo2s oddns 1eyl sadueyd Aiolejndau pue asn pue| ansind -
5101095 ssauIsng Mmau dojaAasp 10 Sulisixa puedxa 03 saliunioddo yaas -

wuojas Suiuoz y3noayl umoy uj adeds |ejpsawwod puedxa 0} shem a1e811saAu| -

$921A3s Ajlwey o) 1oddns apinoud -

weuSoud pooyp|iya Ajies jo uolzenuiuod Joy oddns apinoid -

$921M9s pue swelSoud |ooyds Ja1ye/a10)9q aAIsuayaidwod dojanaq -

'S3APAIGO AWOU0I]

(D@3 wouy asuodsas Sunieme :JUSWIWOD IdI1)

e 0} saljunyuoddo JuawAoljdwsa Suipinoud sassauisng jo aSues

"9210410M 3SIDA]
peouq e jo pasodwod oinJ| ul AWoU0I3 [eJ0| 3|qeulelsns e a10woud o] :[e0H AWoU03
SaA13[qO/s|e0n Heiq dI1 04niL €202

‘a0JoppIom

3s1aAIp e 0] saniunuoddo JuawAojdwsa Suipiroad sassauisng

40 98ued peouq e jo pasludwod Awouods [euoiSal 3|qeuleisns

e 9j0woud 0] - AWOUG5T sjeon ue|d Adljod |euoiSay po) ade)

€202/8T/T - S9A13[qO/s|eon 1eiq dJ7 04niL

‘|23y pue
210151y JO

300 [e4nJ Ajjed13s1a19RIRYD S,UMO) BY3 309304d 0} SE OS seale [eluapIsaJ SUlAINo pue sia3uad a3k
J319B1BYD PUE SUOLIPEL] BY]) 199dsaU JUSWAO|IAIPaL puE JUBWAO[SASP 3NINY 1BY] BINSUS O3 Y4OM [|IM 0JniL (€
‘||9Mm Se paJapIsuod g pjnoys peoy 3oousuo

pue peoy 10daq ‘Speoy 1aWwed 3y "JaIua) 0uniL YUON ul eate aSe||IA puod ayl yum SuiuuiSaq ‘sjuapisas

©3JE JO SAYSIM 3Y] 01 193[qNS ‘51014151 J1IOISIH JO JUSWYSI|GRISD By YSnoJy) seale 21401sIY aAI9said [|im oinal (7
‘Awou02a pue ‘Jajoeieyd ‘a8ejuay

S,Umo} ay3 Jo syuauodwiod [ednd a.e Asyl jeyy Suiziugodal ‘@deaspue| oinil ay3 Jo sanjesy
9]U32S puE ‘|eanynNd 2I03sIY Jueodwi 3Y) dAI9s3Id pue 193304d 01 3335 ||IM ounu (T
FENEEFE:BIET]

:(5)[e0D Ja19eiey) AJIUNWWIO) pUe U 1

*S|e08 |EJUSIUOIIAUD PUE D1ISILE D111USIDS “1310eIeYD AJUNWWOD ‘AWIOU0I3 §,04N1) 3dUBYUS Jey]

191ud) spuelySiH ay3 Suiuaaduod suejd Jayuny Juswa|dwi pue dojaAap 03 SNID 3y} Yum AjpA1resado0od JioM (T
:[5)|e0D aI1oyseas [euoleN po) ade)

*133u3) spuelySiH ay3 1e aoe|d Supjel sanAnOe

3Y31 WO} JJ2UI( [|IM UMO] 3] 1BY) DINSUS 0] *2U| J2IUID SPUBIYSIH PUE SI0YSedS [BUOIIEN SU) YIUM 3IOM O] (¢
"S}4ed 9Y} Ul SLIUOD 0UNJL PUe ‘suy Sulwiopad

H 3]35eD Se yons suonyisul [ednyjnd poddns pue ageinodua o) (€
:(5]|e0D JUsWdo[aAS(Q JlWoU0d3

JUSWOABY ‘WN3SNIA| [EILIO]SIH 04NJL Y}

uondiiasap suonipuod
SuIIsIXa Ul pue aJay 93N143U0I 01 S10| SBY UOISSILIWOD) J140ISIH

(i340m Jo sjo spaau abonbupy siyy) (Suiwiey

03 san|eA 850Y31 122UU0 0s|e agAew)(noA yoeau ued yi djay ||im siaylo Suimous| awes

1€ Ing S13Y30 uo SulAja. 1oy M eas 1e saSuaj|eyd ajpuey o1 Alljiqe/sduspuadapul ‘siayio
djay ‘@auaianasiad “yiom piey) - (¢agAow ,0in.y fo 1uds,) Aepoloini] ulisixa ||13s Asyy
moy pue ay1| siy1 ysnoayi padojanap sanjea Ajiunwiwod/jeuosiad ay3 os|y ¢ 18 JILIOU0ID
3 21ydes80a8 - ounu] Jo Juawdoj@Aap ayy uo Aiasnpul Suiysiy ay3 Jo 1oedwi sy 9ziugoday -
04NJ1 J0J JUBWIAIL]S JUBWISPa|MOUN IR pue| snouadipul ue a1eal) -

|eas UMo) oJnu] ay1 asuey) -

JOL3ISIP [B4NINI 3PIM-UMO} B YsI|qess] -

H 93seD/19woAed e 918312 01 Ajlunwiwod sue 3joid-uou suoye Hoddng -
Ip pue uoijeasasald poddns 03 anunuo) -
S9AIIRI0 98eIISH [BINYN)
‘ounJL

ul AJUNWWOD UedLIBWY 3AIIEN 3Y) Jo uoledidilied aininy pue Jualind ised 1sea 1oadsay
(A12120S |e21I03SIH 0JNJL 01 Yoeal 0S|y

ndul 9AeY 0] SJUBM UOISSILILIOD [EILIOISIH :1USWWOD eiegIeg/IdDT)
‘0JNJ1 JO S921n0S3J

pue sanjeA |eaiSojoaeydIe pue 21101SIY ‘|eany|nd Juedyiusis ayl aAsasald pue 199104d 0

PUISIP [ednynd

SPJ0J3.J [BAIYIIE JO UOIIEZIYI

‘san1aalqo/|eos siyy

‘|e0D a8ellIaH [eJmn)

*po) ade) Jo s3UN0SaI pue sanjeA [e21S0|03BYIIE pUE D1I0ISIY
‘leanyjnd Jueayiusis ay1 aAIasald pue 193104d o - S8EIISH [eJnIN)

swaisAs Ayunwwo)

S|eo9 421 04n11 5002

sue|d paie|2y dd1 49410

San123lqO/s|eon 1eia dJ1 04niL €202

s|eoo ue|d Adijod |euoi8ay po) ade)

€202/8T/T - S9A1I3[qO/S|eon yeaq dJ7 04niL




/ 10 9 abeyd

S|e09 dJ1 04n.iL S00C

sue|d palejay dJ1434Y10

SEEL € uiyum meum 1Xau
._Ow suoljepuswwodal mV_wE pue oinJj ul Spasu SaJIAISS _m_uOm wo m_m>_mr_m ue wuw_QEOU
$9A1193[q0/5]€0D 1e1q dd1 0iniL €207

s|eoo ue|d Adljod |euoiSay po) ade)

€20¢/8T/T - saA13[qO/s|eoD yeaq dJ1 04niL

A1undasul pooy ssaippe 1ey) sweasoud poddng

101eUIPI00D SUISNOY YHM S3}JOM ‘UoIlez|[euoiSal
‘UOI1EWIOJUI JO JOJBUIPIO0D SIIAIDS [BII0S JO UOIIeIo|dX]

way) poddns 03 sa2IAIRS
apinoid pue saSe ||e Jo SUBPISDL 10) SIIIAIDS UBWINY 10) PIU 21eS11SaAu|

SI9P|3 ‘DUl S|E08 393835 S,pIE0qI03[3S 93e10dI00U]

Aanuns yuated 1 mau osje agAew ‘440dal YO WO SUOIIEPUSWIWOIDI PISN

(3112Y21IA ‘unsny ‘uaiweq wouy doeqpaay 198) swesdoud jeuonesauadialul Suipnpoul
sade ||e Joj SulwwesSoid apiroid 03 Juswpedaqg 321AI9S ANUNWIWOD JO ISN ZIWIXE|A

TS3AI3IGQ S90IAI3S [B1D0S/UBtINY

S331AI3S [E1D0S/UBWNH |00 g1 [EUOHIPPY

0p @M Moy 4o 1ed |ea833ul ue sI AJunwwod ay3 JO SJ03935S [|e Jo Juswadeduy

uolsIA/|eoS |eJ1uad e se AJSISAIp aseatdu|

*spaau |euol3aJ pue Ajlunwiwod 199w
0} suoiIN|os |euoi3aJ a1o|dxa 0] $9131IUS PUB SBIIUNWWOD JaY10 YUM Aj9A13RId00D JIOM

Uonedjunuio)/uonedpilied
AHUNWWO0)/35UBUISA0D 1[0 41 [EUONIPPY

uoneduNwWwo)/uonedniped
ANUNWWo)/35UBUIBA0D :|EOY MAN

*S]USPISI 0NJJ 1O} PIPIIU SIWIOY PUE SHUN [BIUDL
9|gepJoyje jo uawdojanap ay) a8esnodua o3 sadueyd Aiojendas pue Sujuoz AJessadau ay3 aew ||Im onuy (¢
‘|aA3) |euoi8au

ay3 1e Buisnoy a|qepJoyje oddns 01 salouase [euoiSau pue 91e1S YIiMm pue SUMOI J3Y10 YUM HIOM [[IM 0JnJ] (€
‘saaAo|dwa |eddiunw pue ‘saj8uls ‘sa|dnod ‘Uap|IYd YIM SaljIwe) ‘SIusplsal

Ajiap|a Buipnjpul ‘spaau jo A}aleA e 3AIS Ued Jey) Suisnoy ajqepaoyje Joddns pue a8enodus (1M ouni (Z
*$3201s uisnoy Sunsixa Jo Jeah Jad %G/ °0 JO 1.4 2yl 1€ S}UN punoJ-1eaA |je jo

%0T 01 %201S SUISNOY B|qEPJOYJE S} ISIEJ 0] 33S |[IM 0INIL ‘ME| 911S Y1IM 3DUBPIOIIE U] 'SJUSPISSI 04NJL 3NNy
pue Juasaud Jo spasau ay) 193w 03 dseydind Jo [eIUAL 104 SuISNOY 3|qep.IOYE ‘Des Quadap djowoud ||Im ouni (T
:(S]|e0D SUISNOH 9[qepJioly

|qnd |esauas ay) Joj sAem ss32JE 10 “4319BIRYD [BINI ‘SPAYS MIIA ‘SWAISAS0I3 J0) Jueriodwi
a.e 1ey) spue| uado Asy Ao1sap 10U S0P JUBWAO[SASP [BIIUSPISDI PINUIIUOD 1BY] DINSUD 01 JIOM [|IM 0InJL (€
:[5)|eoD uoneaiday pue soeds usdo

Ayoeded BuiAuied s,ade) ay) pue s,umo] ay3

Y1IM JUS]SISUOD YIMO.S [BIIUSPISI PALISISAIP A|[EDIWIOU0D3 pue 3|qeuleisns 38e1noduy (&

:[5][eoD asn pue]

Suisnoy s|qeulenie pue ajqepioyje Jo uoisuedxa ayy Suirioddns Ajsnoaueynwis ajiym sjeos
uollealdal pue adeds uado SPJEMO] $9911WIWO0I/SPIEO] PUE S[EID1}J0 UMO) Ylim Aj9AIeIad0o0d YIoM (9

{[e0H UOIeaId9y pue soeds usdo
s140440 Juawdo|anap Suisnoy aininy ||e oy oddns Ajlunwiwod pjing

pue AJIpijos 01 Ajlunwiwod ay3 JO Uo11I3S $S0JD peouq e Aq Adedoape Suisnoy pasueyus Suiesnodus
Buipnjoul sisud Suisnoy s,04n.] Jo Suipuelsiapun pue ssaualeme dljqnd Ja1ea.d ajowold (£

UOISIA SUISNOY S,04NJ] JO JUSWUIE]E BNSSe

1321 pue |ed0| Juawa|dwi 03 Aydeded ajeald pue d1jgnd s,01nu) asealdu| (9
adAy uonendod ssouoe pasu jo Alsianip

ay1 03 pudodsau 03 Suisnoy aAioddns pue ajqissadoe Suipnjaul ‘spasau |e1rads Yum sjenplaipul

pue ‘suondo Suisnoy Joluas ‘UaJp|Iyd Ylm saljiuiey :40) SUISNOY puNnoi-1edh 3|qepiolje aiow dleal) (§
ounu Suidey pasu Jo winudads ||ny

3y 01 puodsau 03 sazis pue sadAl Suisnoy jo Alsiaaip e sapnjoul padojanap Suisnoy e 3eyl ainssy (¢
S£0¢ Aq suun 09z Jo |eo8 Suisnoy aAilelenb 0zoz 01 Yaeal 03 Ajlenuue syun gz Jo a8elane wnwiuiw
e yum ‘Ajunwiwiod ay3 Jo yimous pue ‘Ajisianip ‘Ajljiqels ay3 ainsse 01 ajqepJoye Suiaq Suisnoy

11© JO %0T 40 |eOS 5,91€1S Y3} PIIIX3 U] pue 123w 03 Suisnoy a|qeploye Jo sadAl Buliayp aieas) (g
Aj9A1109))2 210w AWOUOI3 [BUOISAI PUE [BIO] BY) JO SIUBWS[D [BUOSEIS BY) UIEISNS

pue 10ddns 01 sassauisnq |e20| pue umo] 3y} Jo saahojdwa Joy suoido Suisnoy [euoseas aieal) (g
Buisnoy

3|qepJoyje punod-1eak ojul s3uip|ing SullsIXa JO UOISIDAUOD 3y} YSnoayl Buipnjoul spjoyasnoy awodul
-3|ppIw pue ‘a1esapow ‘Mo| AJaA 1o 3|qepJoye aJe 1ey) saniunyioddo uisnoy punoi-ieah ajeas) (T
TS[e09 Ue|d UoIIoNpOId BUISNOH

01 saAnenul Suisnoy |eu

R R £ e S A Eab b I B Ao bl A RS Ak o
Ue ey} 24NSUd 03 UOIS3J BY] U] SSIHUNWWOD JBYI0 YHM IO\~
syjuow 7T

1X3U 9y Ul 0JNJ| Ul paljipow/pasn aq pjnod eyl asoyl Ajinuspl
3 S3IUNWWOD J3Y30 Ul sweldoud aA1neald 3unsixs alo|dx3-
sayoeo.udde g s309foud |jews aA11ea.4d JO A}alieA adelnodul-
ouejsisse uoliedljdde pue sjuapisal 04nJ] 01 YIB3JINO pUe UoI1eINPa palasie) apInoId -

oanuy Joj
yoogAeld Suisnoy e a1ep 03 dn daay| pue 9184 01 ddH 3y} JO SUOIIBPUBWWIOIA 3NsINd -
Buisnoy |euonippe jo

juawdojanap Hoddns 03 sa8ueyd Suiuoz [e;aualod e }00| 01 99RIWWOD J0H PY YsI|qeis] -
3|qep|ing wayl Suiyew pue s1o| dzIs1apun 33es1sanu| -

S3A193[q0 ddH O3 uonippe

ul +9%0¢T aAoqe Suisnoy jo uoneald uoddns 10U Ing %0ZT SA0GE SPaau Suisnoy SsaIppy -
uonisod Jojeulpood Suisnoy aJeys Jo/pue a1eal) -

SSATSRIG0 BURNOH

Juem am 1eym JON S! yaiym ajdoad mau 03 oanu| Jjo Buisopd si a8enduej siyl 1eyy

uIaduU0d ,,3/qop.Joffb si byl buisnoy ajqpiofuiod ‘93pnbapn ‘afbs 01 SS2I2D DY SIUAPISAI
0Jnif |y, - uonsadans - sainonuis ayl ueys Jayies ajdoad ay3 uo sndoy [eod axew o3 Sulhiy
passnasiq-9/z  (slqo/s|eos Jo JuawdojaAap Jayiiny In0ge ualsLiy 03 yjey pue‘alepdn ddH
Uo paseq saA1123(qo pue [0S dJ7 Uo Ajuoyine Suisnoy wouy Indul 393s :JUBWWO0D DdI1)
*SpPaau 3SIINIP

pue s|aA] aWwodul JUIBYIP Yum ajdoad Joy 3jqeuree pue ‘Ayjeay ‘ajes si 1eyl uisnoy
|ejuau pue diysiaumo jo Ajddns ajenbape ue jo uononpoud ay3 s1owoud o] - Suisnoy

805 FUTOH

'SPa3U SISAIP PUE S|AS]
awodul Juasayip yum 3jdoad 1oy 3|qeurelie pue ‘Ayijeay ‘a4es si 1eyl
Buisnoy [ejuau pue diysiaumo jo Ajddns a1enbape ue jo uononpouad

S|eo9 421 04n11 5002

sue|d paie|ay dd1 49410

San1dalqO/s|eon 1yeia dJ1 04niL €202

s|eoo ue|d Adijod |euoi8ay po) ade)

€202/8T/T - S9A1I3[qO/S|eon yeaq dJ7 04niL




1 0 / abed

1uawdojanap |euoissajoud [e20| 10} saliunyoddo

ANUNWWOD € SE 0JNJ JO 95Uas paJeys sulp|ing

SUEYE)
|e120s -AJlUNWIWOD E SE SUOI}IUNY 0INJL MOY IO} GE WEYIeYD 0} 30UI4RY

91BJNJE S| 1BY] BINJES) YdIedS PA1epINo pue
uoljewJojul aanedldnp ‘a8elqian diy1dads sey [deydey - 31ISGIM UMO] SZIUIIPOW pUe Xi4

s|eoo ue|d Adijod |euoi8ay po) ade)

S|eo9 421 04n11 5002

sue|d paie|ay dd1 49410

San2alqO/s|eos 1yeid dJ1 04niL €202

€202/8T/T - S9A1I3[qO/S|eon yeaq dJ7 04niL




	Truro Histoircal Commission  LCP Goals and Objectives DRAFT 2-23-20239659.pdf
	Truro Histoircal Commission  LCP Goals and Objectives DRAFT 2-23-202396.pdf
	NOTES FROM CLIMATE ACTION COMMITTEE MEETING 2.16.23.pdf
	23-02-21-histcom-packet.pdf
	Meeting minutes - 01.30.2023 
	Truro LCP draft vision statement_12.9.22 THC Edits 21523
	Truro Histoircal Commission – LCP Goals and Objectives DRAFT 2-14-23

	notes from goals discussion 2.6.23.pdf
	Blank Page



